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NOTICE OF 36thANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. Binayak Tex Processors 
Limited will be held on Monday 30th September, 2019 at the registered office of the company at  384-M, 
DhabolkarWadi, 5th Floor, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai:- 400002 at 3.00 P.M. to transact the following business: 
 
Ordinary Business: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements consisting of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Explanatory Notes annexed to, and forming part 
of, any of the above documents together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Managing Director in place of Mr. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala (DIN: 00767879), Managing Director, who retire by rotation in 
compliance of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Act”) and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. 

 

3. “Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter 'the 
Act') as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or re-enactment 
thereof), Mr. Yatin Kumar Shah., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (M.No No. 159796) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company they shall hold the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of 39th 
Annual General Meeting to be held in financial year 2021-22  on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors in consultation 
with them.” 
 

Special Business: 

 

 

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, 

read with the Companies (Meeting of Board And its Power), 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 

time being in force) and the Articles of Associations of the Company and subject to such other approvals as may be required, the consent of 

the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” 

which term shall include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) for 

borrowing from time to time, any sum or sums of monies, which together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from 

temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business), may exceed the aggregate of 

the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the 

total outstanding amount so borrowed shall not at any time exceed the limit of Rs.300 crore i.e. Rs. 3 Billion (Rupees Three Hundred Crore 

Only).” 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on 

which all such monies are to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit 

and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required 

 

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, 

read with the Companies (Meeting of Board And its Power), 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 

time being in force) and the Articles of Associations of the Company and subject to such other approvals as may be required, the consent of 

the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” 

which term shall include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) to 

mortgage and/or to create charge in any manner, on all or any of the immovable and/or moveable assets including outstanding monies, 

receivables, claims, bills, documents, contracts, engagements, securities, investments and rights of the Company both present and future of 

the Company  for securing any loan obtained or as may be obtained from any Bank or any Consortium of Banks or Financial Institutions or 

funds or any person or body(ies) together  with interest, cost, charges, expenses and other monies payable by the Company or to create the 

charge to secure any loan taken by any other entities/body corporate on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit in the 

interest of the Company provided that the total amount at any point of time so secured/mortgage shall not exceed the limit as approved 

under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on 

which all such monies are to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit 

and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required 
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6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof 

for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of the Company and subject to such approvals, sanctions and consents 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Approvals”) as may be required from such authorities and institutions or bodies and such conditions as may 

be prescribed by any of them while granting such approval, which may be agreed to, in its sole discretion, by the Board of Directors of the 

Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee(s) constituted / to be constituted by 

the Board to exercise its powers including powers conferred by this resolution and/or by duly authorized persons thereof for the time 

being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this resolution), consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded 

to the Board to make loan to any person or other body corporate to give guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan taken by 

subsidiaries / associates or any person or other body corporate; and to acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise securities of 

anybody corporate on such terms and conditions as the Board, may, in its absolute discretion deem fit, notwithstanding the fact that the 

aggregate of the investments, so far made, or securities so far provided, loan/guarantee so far given by the Company along with the 

proposed investments which exceeds 60% of the paid up capital and free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its free 

reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher, provided that the maximum amount of investment made or loan/ guarantee 

given / security provided by the Company shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only). 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 

authorized to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to take all such steps and actions and give such 

directions as may be in its absolute discretion deem necessary and to settle any question that may arise in this regard.”  

 

 
7.    To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 161 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Mr. Yuvraj Vijay Bangera ( DIN : 08312927) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on  21st December 2018 and who 

holds office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in writing from 

a Member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of Director as per the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed a Director of the Company, liable /not liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
 

 
 
REGISTERED OFFICE      BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

384-M, Dhabolkar Wadi,                   Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
5th Floor, Kalbadevi Road,  
Mumbai: - 400002  

Sd/- 
        Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 
Date: 14/08/2019      (Managing Director) 
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Notes: 

 

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the meeting 
is attached hereto. 
 

2. A MEMBER IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS 
UPTO AND NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPTIAL OF 
THE COMPANY. FURTHER, MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING 
VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON MAY NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR 
MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERD OFFICE OF THE COMPNAY NOT LESS THAN 48 
HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF HOLDING THE MEETING. 
 

3. Corporate Members are requested to send in advance duly certified copy of Board Resolution / power of attorney authorizing their 
representative to attend the annual general meeting. 
 

4. Members/ proxies are requested to bring their copies of annual reports and the attendance slip duly completed and signed at the meeting, 
quote their respective folio numbers or DP ID and Client ID numbers for easy identification of their attendance at the meeting. 
 

5. Pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 The Register of Members and the Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from 
24/09/2019 to 30/09/2019 (both days inclusive). 
 

6. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form, are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants 
with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account. Members holding their shares in Physical Form can submit their PAN details to the 

share transfer agent (M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd,) of the Company. 
 

7. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address details to the Company’s Registrar and share transfer agents for 
shares held in demat/physical form at: M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt ltd, at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 
Marol, Andheri: -East, Mumbai: - 400059. 
 

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 101 and 136 of the Act read with ‘The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014’electronic copy  of the Annual 
Report for financial year 2018-2019 along with Notice of 36thAnnual General Meeting of the company (including the Attendance Slip & Proxy 
Form) is being sent to all the members whose email id is registered with the Registrar/Depository Participant(s) unless any member has 
requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their e mail address, physical copies of the Annual Report for the 
financial year 2018-2019 along with the notice of the 36thAnnual general Meeting of the Company inter-alia indicating the process and 
manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Forms is being sent by other permissible modes. 
 

9. Electronic copy of the Notice convening the 36thAnnual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-
voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members who hold shares in dematerialized mode and whose email 
addresses are registered with their respective Depository Participants. For those members who have not registered their email address, 
physical copies of the said Notice inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with attendance slip and proxy form is being 
sent in the permitted mode. 
 

10. Members may also note that the Notice of the 36thAnnual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2018-2019 will also be available on the 
Company’s website www. binayaktex.com, which can be downloaded from the site. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be 
available at the Company’s registered office in Mumbai for inspection during normal business hours on all the working days except Saturdays. 
 

11. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, 
members would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than 3 
days’ written notice is given to the Company. 
 

12. Brief details of the Directors, who are seeking appointment / re-appointment, are annexed hereto as per the requirements of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation (LODR). 
 

13. The Company has paid the annual listing fees for the financial year 2018-19 to BSE Limited. 
 

14. Members holding the equity shares under multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to consolidate their holdings into one folio. 
 

15. Procedure and Instruction for E-Voting 
 

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and as per 
Listing Regulation (LODR), the Company provides to its members, the facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be 
considered at the 36thAnnual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting services. The 
facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will 
be provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). 
 
The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting shall be able to 
exercise their right to vote at the meeting through ballot paper in case they have not casted their vote by remote e-voting. 
 

http://www.ojasltd.com/
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The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote 
again. 
 

a. The instructions for e-voting are as under: 
 

In case of members receiving e-mail: 

(i) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT” 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, 

then your existing password is to be used.  

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 

demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are 

requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 

(refer serial no. printed on the name and address sticker/Postal Ballot Form/mail) in the 

PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before 

the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 

Ramesh Kumar with serial number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said 

demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend 

Bank Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for 

the said demat account or folio. 

 

 Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not 

recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details field. 

 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in 

demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the  new 

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company 

on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Binayak Tex Processors Limited on which you choose to vote. 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option 

YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to 

confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password, then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot 

Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and 

register themselves as Corporates.  

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
https://www.evotingindia.com/
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 They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  

 After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.  

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast 

their vote.  

 They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

In case of members receiving the physical copy: 

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote. 

(B) The voting period begins on 26th September 2019 at 10.00 AM and ends on 28th September 2019 at 5. PM. During this period 

shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 23rd September 

2019 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual 

available at www.evotingindia.com  under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST TO MEMBERS 
 
Members are requested to send their question(s), if any, relating to the financial statements, shareholding, etc., to the 
Company Secretary/Chief Financial Officer at the Registered Office of the Company, on or before September 23, 2019, 
so that the answers/details can be kept ready at the Annual General Meeting. 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the companies Act, 2013 
 

 

Item No. 4 & 5:  

 
In order to meet the future requirements of funds, which may arise on account of the plans/programs/business, the Company may require 

further loans/borrowings from time to time from financial institutions, banks, and other entities. Further, to secure such borrowings, the 

Company may be required to create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on all or any of its movable and/or immovable assets, both present and 

future as may be required from time to time. 

 

In terms of the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) &180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company needs to take approval of members of the 

Company for increasing the borrowing powers and authority to create charge / mortgage on the assets of the Company to secure such 

borrowings from financial institutions, banks, and other entities from time to time, Hence it is proposed to take your approval for a limit upto Rs. 

300 Crores. 

 

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in 

the passing of the Resolution. 

 

Item No. 6:  

 

As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company, without approval of the shareholders by passing a Special 

Resolution, cannot give any loan to any person or other body corporate/give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan taken by 

it or other body corporate or person or acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of anybody corporate exceeding) 

 

1) Sixty per cent of its paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium account; or 

2) One hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more. 

 

Your Company has embarked upon a growth path and is constantly reviewing opportunities for expansion of its business operations either 

directly or through its subsidiaries / joint ventures / associate companies and therefore it may require to provide financial support to meet long 

term and working capital requirements by way of loan(s) and/or guarantee(s) and/or security(ies) / investment in securities of such subsidiaries 

/ joint ventures / associate companies / other bodies corporate. 

 

It is, therefore, proposed that the Board of Directors of the Company be authorized to invest by way of subscription and/or purchase of securities, 

grant of loan(s), giving of guarantee(s) and/or providing of security (ies) for an amount not exceeding Rs. 500 Crores from time to time in/to one 

or more of the persons/entities i.e. subsidiaries / joint ventures / associate companies / other bodies corporate. The source of funds for making 

these investments would be surplus funds generated by the Company through operations or from such other sources as the Board may deem 

appropriate. Since the above investments, loans, guarantees and/or securities proposed together with the loans and investments already made, 

guarantee and securities already given may exceed the limit as specified in Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Rule 22 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, approval of the members 

is required for the same. 

 

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 06 of the Notice for your approval. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested in the said resolution. 

 

ITEM NO 7: 

 

The Board had appointed Mr. Yuvraj Vijay Bangera (DIN: 08312927) as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 21st December, 

2018. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, an additional Director shall hold office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. 

The Company has received Notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a Member signifying his/its intention to 

propose Mr. Yuvraj Vijay Bangera as candidate for the office of Directorship of the Company, liable / not liable to retire by rotation, at the 

forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 

Mr. Yuvraj Vijay Bangera has given his consent to act as Director of the Company 
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Board of Director’s Report 

 

Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present the 36thAnnual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 
2019. The Management Discussion & Analysis is also incorporated into this Report. 
 
Financial Results: 

 
Summary of the Company’s financial performance for F.Y. 2018-2019 as compared to the previous financial year is given below: 
           

(Figures in Lacs) 
 

Particulars F.Y. 2018 – 2019 F.Y. 2017 – 2018 

Revenue from operations 17668.93 15780.92 

Revenue  from Other Income 184.49 156.10 

Total Revenue 17853.42  15937.02 

Depreciation & Amortization 173.43  162.34 

Interest Cost 295.79  267.09 

Profit/Loss After Depreciation &Interest 262.03  106.48 

Provision for Tax - - 

Income Tax 50  21.00 

Deferred Tax -32.52 12.93 

Profit After Tax 244.55  72.55 

EPS 34..38  10.20 

 
Highlights: 

 
During the year your company has its turnover to Rs. 17853.42 Lacs including other income as compared to 15937.02 Lacs in the previous year 
and thereby registering an increase approx. 12.02% as compared to the previous year. The Turnover of the Company has increased because the 
Competition in textile market, raw material of textile product and GST impact. 
 
Dividend: 

 
To conserve the resources for future business requirements of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any payment of dividend for the 
year under review. 
 
 
Policies on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration 

 

The policies of the Company on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of a Director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Acts appended as Annexure I (a) & (b) to this 
Report. 

Deposits: 

 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the information provided by management, your 
Directors’ state that: 
 

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed. 
 

2. Accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made so as to give a true 
and fair view of the State of affairs of the corporation as at the end of March 31, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended 
on that date. 
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3. Proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities. 
 

4. The Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared on the ongoing concern basis.  
 
Statutory Auditors: 

 

Mr. Yatin Kumar Shah Chartered Accountants having Membership No: 159796 statutory auditors of the Company hold office until the conclusion 
of the ensuring AGM and are eligible for appointment of the 36th AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2019. 
 
Auditors report: 

 
Observations made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments under Section 134(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Secretarial Audit 

 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 204(1) of the Act, and Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Sark & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial 
year 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit Report as received from Sark& Associates is appended to this Report as Annexure II. 
 

Comments on Auditors’ Report 

 

There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers made by Yatin Kumar Shah, Statutory Auditors, in their Audit Report. 
However they drawn the attention of the Management of the Company towards non-compliance of Section 203. 
 
M/s. Sark and Associates, Company Secretary in Practice, in his Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 2018-19 have drawn the attention of 
the management on some the non-compliances, which have been marked as qualification in his report. In connection with the same management 
herewith give the explanation for the same as follow: 
 
The Company is of view that though the Company has Company Secretary on role of the Company as on date. The Company for that purpose out 
sourced the Secretarial work to the Professional Company Secretaries Firm. The Company is highly Compliance Company and always believe in 
high Corporate Governance, The Company is regular in making all required notices, disclosures, announcements, Compliances, filing with the 
Exchanges, ROC, Income Tax and other concerned Authorities.  
 
The size of the Company is very small as compared to its peer group companies; the Company has also established Risk Management Policy in 
place to mitigate unforeseeable risks and frauds. The management thinks that Company has adequate internal control system commensurate 
with the size of the Company and the Statutory Auditor also conduct test audit on quarterly basis and submit the limited review certificate and 
draws the attention of the management on concerned matters.  

Extract of Annual Return 

 

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 92(3) and Section134(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual Return in prescribed Form MGT-9 is given in the Report as Annexure III. 
 

Particulars of Employees and Related Information 

 

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement containing the disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under the Act and the 
above Rules are provided in the Annual Report. The disclosures as specified under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, have been appended to this Report as Annexure IV. 
 
Board meetings: 

 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the company’s policies and strategy apart from other Board matters. During the 
Financial year 2018-2019 , 05 times board meetings were held on 30/05/2018, 14/08/2018, 14/11/2018, 21/12/2018, 14/02/2019,  The gap 
between two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
 
 

Audit Committee 

 
The Audit Committee is constituted in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 
The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Listing Regulations. The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms 
part of this report. 
 
Declaration by Independent Directors 
 
Mr. Krishan Kumar Kundanlal Lahoti, Mr. Manjeet Kumar Surana and Yuvraj Vijay Bangera are Independent Directors on the Board of the 
Company. The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed term of five years and are not liable to retire by rotation. 
 
 The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of 
independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges. 
 
Disqualification of Director 

 
No Director of the Company is disqualified under any law to act as a Director 
 
 
Postal Ballot: 

 
No postal ballot was held during the year 2018-2019. 
 

Risk Management and Internal Controls: 

 

The Company has the risk management and internal control framework in place commensurate with the size of the Company. However Company 
is trying to strengthen the same. The details of the risks faced by the Company and the mitigation thereof are discussed in detail in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis report that forms part of the Annual Report. 
 
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption: 

 

The company has taken various in –house measures to conserve the electricity and energy 
 
Technology absorption and innovation is a continuous process in the company. 
 
Foreign Exchange:  ( Rs. In lakhs) 

 

- Foreign Traveling Expenses Rs. 13.36 (Previous Year Rs. 2.63) 
- Foreign Brokerage Paid Rs.- 36.82   (Previous Year Rs. 33.31) 
- Earning in foreign Currency (Export/F.O.B.) Rs. 7959.56 (P. Y. Rs. 6196.88) 
- Raw Material Purchases in foreign Currency Rs 8.01 (P. Y. Rs 50.96)  
- Machinery (WIP) Purchases in foreign Currency Rs. 77.54 (P.Y Rs. NIL)  
 

Listing of Shares: 

 

The Company got it shares listed on Bombay Stock Exchange.  
 
The Company has paid the necessary Listing fees for the year 2018 – 2019 to Bombay Stock Exchange. 
 
Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: 

 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to provide appropriate avenues to the Directors and employees to bring to the attention of the 
Management, the concerns about behaviour of employees that raise concerns including fraud by using the mechanism provided in the Whistle 
Blower Policy. The details of the said Policy are included in the Report on Corporate Governance which forms part of the Annual Report. 
  
During the financial year 2018-19, no cases under this mechanism were reported in the Company and any of its subsidiaries/ associates. 
 

 

Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace: 

 

The company has framed policy in accordance with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. 
 
During the financial year 2018-19, no cases in the nature of sexual harassment were reported at any workplace of the company. 
 
Green Initiative in Corporate Governance: 

 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos.17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011 respectively), has undertaken ‘Green 
initiative in corporate Governance’ and allowed companies to share documents with its shareholders through an electronic mode. 
 
Members are requested to support their green initiative by registering/updating their email addresses, in respect of shares held in 
dematerialized form with their respective depository participants and in respect of shares held in physical form with Companies RTA. 
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report: 

 
Further, a separate Management Discussion and Analysis Report covering a wide range of issues relating to Industry Trends, Company 
Performance, SWOT analysis, Corporate Process, Business Outlook among others is annexed to this Report. 
 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Certification: 

 

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification as required under  regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulation and Chief 
Executive Officer declaration about the Code of Conduct is Annexed to this Report marked as Annexure IV. 
 
Acknowledgement: 

 

The Board of Directors wishes to express sincere thanks to Bankers, Shareholders, clients, Financial Institutions, customers, suppliers and 
employees of Companies for extending support during the year. 
 
 
 

For and On behalf of the Board 
Binayak tex Processors Limited 
 
  
Sd/-      Sd/-   
Mr. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala    Mrs. Heeradevi Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 
(Managing Director)     (Director) 
 
 
Date:14/08/2019 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure to Directors’ Report 
 

Annexure - I (a) 

Policy On Selection and Appointment Of Directors 

 
Objective: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the In the process of formulating the committees of a company is 
required formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director proposed to be appointed as 
an director on the board of the company. This Policy document records the criteria for selection and appointment of directors on the Board of the 
Company. 
 
Scope: 
 
This Policy is applicable to selection and appointment of Directors on the Board of the Company. 
 
Criteria for selection of Directors: 
 
In the process of formulating Committee like Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘the Committee’) of the Board of the Company to keep 
the following criteria in mind while assessing the suitability of an individual as a director on the Board of the Company: 
 

 Demonstration of independence, integrity, high personal and professional ethics; 
 Ability and willingness to commit sufficient time to the responsibilities as a Board member; 
 Understanding of the Company’s/Group’s business and related industry; 
 General understanding of marketing, finance, and other disciplines relevant to the business of the Company/ Group; 
 Educational and professional background – professional qualification and/or experience of having run a business at senior management 

and decision making level; 
 Age giving sufficient experience as well as length of service available; 
 Ability to assessment the conflict of interest, if any; 
 Personal accomplishments and ability to influence decisions 

 
The above are the broad parameters for assessing the candidate’s suitability. The Committee has the discretion to apply additional or different 
criteria as it may deem fit. 
 
The Committee may also consider the contributions that a board candidate can be expected to make to the collective functioning of the Board 
based upon the totality of the candidate’s credentials, experience and expertise, the composition of the Board at the time, and other relevant 
circumstances. 
 
The Committee will also keep in mind regulatory requirements in this regard. For example, a person cannot serve on more than seven public 
listed company boards in addition to the Company. Also a person who serves as the Managing Director/ Chief Executive Officer (or equivalent 
position) of any company cannot serve on the Board of more than three additional public listed companies. 
 
An Independent Director can hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and he is eligible for re-appointment 
on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report. 
 
No Independent Director can hold office for more than two consecutive terms of five years, but such Independent Director is eligible for 
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during 
the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 
 
Persons to be considered for appointment as directors are selected by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with the 
policies and principles above and under the Act and the Listing Agreement. The invitation to join the Board may be extended by the Chairman of 
the Board. 
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Annexure - I (b) 

Policy on Performance Evaluation and Remuneration of the Directors: 

 
Scope: 
 
All members of the Board of Directors 
 
Objective: 
 

 To assist in the process of assessing the participation and contribution in the Board level deliberations by the directors of the company 
 To monitor and evaluate the attainment of the Board objectives 
 To provide the Directors an opportunity to reflect on, and assess their areas of strength and development 
 

Evaluation mechanism: 
 

(1) The performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being 
evaluated 
 

(2) On the basis of the report of performance evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of 
the independent director. 

 
Criteria for determination of Remuneration of Directors 
 
The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board 
and/or Committee thereof, as decided by the Board from time to time subject to the limits specified under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) 
including any amendments thereto. In addition to the sitting fees, the Non-executive and Independent Directors may also be paid commission as 
may be determined by the Board subject to the limits specified under the Act. 
 
The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be governed by the role assumed, number of meetings of the Board 
and the committees thereof attended by the directors, the position held by them as the Chairman and member of the committees of the Board and 
overall contribution to the business. Besides these, the determination of remuneration of independent directors will also depend on the external 
competitive environment, track record, individual performance of the directors and performance of the Company as well as the industry 
standards. 
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Annexure – I 
 

Form AOC – 2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to 

insub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 

 

 

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 

 

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2019, were at arm’s length basis. 

 

 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Transaction on arm’s length basis 

 

 

 

 

 

For and On behalf of the Board 
Binayak tex Processors Limited 
 
  
Sd/-      Sd/-   
Mr. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala    Mrs. Heeradevi Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 
(Managing Director)     (Director) 
 
 
Date:  14/08/2019 
Place: Mumbai 
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Secretarial Audit Report - Annexure– II 
 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 
For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2019 

 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014] 

 
 
To, 
The Members 
BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED. 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Binayak Tex Processors Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company 
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We 
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under. 

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 

Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 

 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-   
 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; - Not applicable to 
the Company during the Audit Period. 
 
 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;-  Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period. 
 
 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period. 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 
- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; - Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period. 
 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client;- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period 
 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the Company during 
the Audit Period and 
 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period. 
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(vi)  Other laws applicable to the company: 

 
i. Factories Act, 1948 

ii. The Standards of Weights and Measures (Enforcement) Act, 1985 
iii. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
iv. Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 
v. Labour Law (Exemption from Furnishing Returns and Maintaining Registers by Certain Establishment) Act, 1988 

vi. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 
vii. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 

viii. Income tax Act,1961 
ix. Central pollution Control Board 
x. Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

xi. Forest Act 1980 
xii. Textiles Committee Act, 1963 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited, Mumbai. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., 
mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below: 
 

a) There is no Internal Auditor in the company. 
 

We further report that -  
 

a) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven 
days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that during the audit period the company has not signed any technical collaboration agreement. 
 
 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 14-08-2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For & on behalf of  

SARK & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 
(Partner)        

 

A.C.S. No. 22135           C.P. No. 9304 

 

 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/stdweightsenfmt1985/stdsweightsenfmt.html
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/employeepfact/employeepfact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/industrialemploymentact/industrialemploymentact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/labourlawsact/labourlawact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/industrialdisputesact/industrialdisputesact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/miniwages/minimumwagesact.htm
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To, 
The Members 
Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of 
the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of 
events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. 
Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
 
 

Place: Mumbai 

Date : 14-08-2019 

 

 

 

 

For & on behalf of  

SARK & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 
(Partner)        

 

A.C.S. No. 22135           C.P. No. 9304 
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Secretarial compliance report of Binayak Tex Processors Limited for the year ended 31st 

March, 2019 

I, Sumit Khanna, partner of SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries have examined: 

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Binayak Tex Processors 

Limited (“the listed entity”), 

(b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 

(c) website of the listed entity, 

(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,  

For the year ended 31.03.2019 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of: 

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines 

issued thereunder; and 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars, 

guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”); 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, 

include: - 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;  

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not 

applicable during the year under review) 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not 

applicable during the year under review) 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable during the year 

under review) 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable during 

the year under review) 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable 

during the year under review) 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) 

Regulations,2013; (Not applicable during the year under review) 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (Not applicable during 

the year under review) 

 

 

https://taxguru.in/sebi/renewal-of-recognition-to-metropolitan-stock-exchange-us-3-of-securities-contracts-regulation-act-1956.html
https://taxguru.in/sebi/sebi-issue-capital-disclosure-requirements-regulations-2018.html
https://taxguru.in/sebi/sebi-share-based-employee-benefits-regulations-2014.html
https://taxguru.in/sebi/sebi-issue-listing-debt-securities-regulations-2008.html
https://taxguru.in/sebi/sebi-prohibition-insider-trading-regulations-2015.html
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And based on the above examination, we hereby report that, during the Review Period: 

The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued 

thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below: - 

 

Sr. no: Compliance Requirement 

(Regulations! circulars! 

guidelines including specific 

clause) 

Deviations Observation/remark 

by Practicing Company 

Secretaries 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 

guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my/our examination of those records. 

The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material 

subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by 

SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued 

thereunder: 

Sr. 

no: 

Action taken by Details of 

violation 

Details of 

action taken 

Observation/re

mark by 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretaries 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports: 

Sr. 

no: 

Observation/remark 

by Practicing 

Company Secretaries 

Observations made 

in the secretarial 

compliance report 

for the year 

ended 

(The years are to 

be mentioned) 

Actions taken by 

the listed entity, if 

any 

Comments of the 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretary on the 

actions taken by 

the listed entity 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

 

For SARK & Associates 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 

Partner 

Membership No.: 22135 

C P No.: 9304 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30th May, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Annual Report 2018-19       

 

 23 

 

 

 

Annexure - III 
 

Form No. MGT – 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 
  

I CIN L17110MH1983PLC030245 

ii Registration Date 21/06/1983 

iii Name of the Company M/s.  Binayak Tex Processors Limited 

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares 

V Address of the Registered office 
& contact details 

 384-M, Dhabolkarwadi, 5th Floor,  
Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai:- 400002. 
E-Mail Id: btpl.investors@gmail.com 
Ph. No: 022-40542222 

vi Whether listed company Yes 

vii Name , Address & contact details of the  
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited. 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,  
Marol, Andheri:-East, Mumbai:- 400059. 

 
II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated 

Sl. 
No. 

Name & Description of  main products/services NIC Code of the  
Product /service 

% to total turnover of the company 

1 Selling of Fabrics & Textile Products 475  100% 

 
 

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

  

Sl. 
No 

Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding / Subsidiary / 
Associate 

% of 
Shares 

Held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Valiant  Glass Works Private Limited U51900MH1971PTC015495 Associates 43.12% - 

2  Paramount Fine Tex & Industries (I) 
Pvt Ltd 

U24200MH1980PLC023052  Associates  24.38% - 
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IV.   SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) 

(i)Category of 
Shareholders as 
on 31.03.2019 
  

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year change 
during 

the year 

% 
chan

ge 
durin
g the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters  

                      

(1) Indian 420409 0 420409 59.10 420409 0 420409 59.10 0 0 

a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Central Govt.or 
 State Govt. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies 
Corporates 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

   0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 420409 0 420409 59.10 420409 0 420409 59.10 0 0 

            

(2) Foreign           

a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other… 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

            

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

            

Total Shareholding 
of Promoter  
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

 420409 0 420409 59.10 420409 0 420409 59.10 0 0 

            

B. Public 
Shareholding 

 

(1) Institutions           

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

C) Cenntralgovt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Venture Capital 
Fund 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h) Foreign Venture 
 Capital Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

           

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

            

(2) Non Institutions  

a) Bodies 
corporates 

 

i) Indian 50340 0 50340 7.08 50340 0 50340 7.08 0 0 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

b) Individuals           
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i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding  nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs.2 lakhs 

188533 0 188533 26.51 188533       0 188533 26.51 0 0 

ii) Individuals 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs 

52018 0 52018 7.31 52018 0 52018 7.31 0 0 

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):  290891 0 290891 40.90 290891 0  290891 40.90 0 0.00 

            

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

290891 0 290891 40.90 290891 0 290891 40.90 0 0.00 

            

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

0 0 0 0.00 0   0 0 0.00 0 0.00 

            

Grand Total (A+B+C) 711300 0 711300 100 711300 0 711300 100 0 0.00 

 
 

(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the  
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the  
end of the year 

% 
change 

in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

    No. of  
Shares 

% of total 
shares 
 of the 

company 

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of  
Shares 

% of total 
shares 
 of the 

company 

% of shares 
pledged 

 encumbered 
to total 
shares 

1 Bela Pacheriwala 63700 8.96 0 63700 8.96 0 0 

2 Bhagiratidevi Pacheriwala 25100 3.53 0 25100 3.53 0 0 

3 Binodilal Arjundas Pacheriwala 53150 7.47 0 53150 7.47 0 0 

4. Binodilal Pacheriwala HUF 28900 4.06 0 28900 4.06 0 0 

5. Dilipkumar Pacheriwala 60050 8.44 0 60050 8.44 0 0 

6. Heeradevi Pacheriwala 78909 11.09 0 78909 11.09 0 0 

7. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 65150 9.16 0 65150 9.16 0 0 

8. Vinita Pacheriwala 19450 2.73 0 19450 2.73 0 0 

9. Vishal Pacheriwala 26000 3.66 0 2600 3.66 0 0 

 Total 420409 59.10 0.00 420409 59.10 0.00 0.00 
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 
     

Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

 No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

At the beginning of the year 420409 59.10 

Not Applicable 

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters 
shareholding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.) 

 No Changes 0.00 

At the end of the year 420409 59.10 

(IV)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF 
GDRS & ADRS) 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the  
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 
the year 

    No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares  of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares  of the 

company 

1 Harit Export Limited 50000 7.03 50340 7.03 

2 Mohit Ramgopal Agarwal 27318 3.84 27318 3.84 

3 Neha Ashish Ganeriwal 24700 3.47 24700 3.47 

4 Kailashchand Agarwal 18000 2.53 18000 2.53 

5 Mahesh Rochiram-Karta 15000 2.10 15000 2.10 

6 Meenu Bansal 12500 1.75 12500 1.75 

7 Rajeev Bansal 12500 1.75 12500 1.75 

8 Anju Ganeriwal 11808 1.66 11808 1.66 

9 Sanjay Vinod Bhagat 11000 1.54 11000 1.54 

10 Ankitkumar Ganeriwal 10897 1.53 10897 1.53 

  Total 193723 27.02 193723 27.02 

 
(IV)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
Sr.  
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding  Date Increase/ 
Decrease in 

Shareholding 

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the 
year 

(01-04-18 to 
31-03-19) 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company 

 

No. of 
Shares at the 

beginning 
(01-04-18) 
/ end of the 

year 
(31-03-19) 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Company 

No. of Shares 

1 Mr.Pradipkumar 
Pacheriwala –  
Director 

65150 9.16 - - - 0 0 

         

2 Mrs. 
HeeradeviPradipk
umarPacheriwala:-
Director 

 78909 11.09 - - - 0 0 

         

 Total 144059 20.25 - - - 0 0 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
  Secured Loans 

 excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured  
Loans 

Deposits Total  
Indebtedness 

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year         

i) Principal Amount 317107849 - 1000000 318107849 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 317107849 - 1000000 318107849 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year 

- - - - 

Additions 13713015 - - 13713015 

Reduction 5193066 - - 5193066 

Net Change 8519949 - - 8519949 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year - - - - 

i) Principal Amount - - - - 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 325627798 - 1000000 326627798 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration  Name of the 
MD/WTD/Manager 

Mr. 
PradipkumarPacheriwala 

(Managing  Director) 

Name of the 
MD/WTD/Mana

ger 
Mrs. 

HeeradeviPradi
pkumarPacheri
wal (Executive 

Director) 

Total 
Amount 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

1 Gross salary -  

 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax. 1961. 

18 6 24 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 - - - 

 
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

- - - 

2 Stock option - - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - - 

4 Commission - - - 

 as % of profit - - - 

 others (specify) - - - 

5 Others, please specify - - - 

 Total (A) 18 6   24 

 Ceiling as per the Act N.A - N.A 
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B. Remuneration to Other Directors: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors  Total 
Amount 
(Rs. In 
Lacs) 

       

1 Independent Directors       

  
(a) Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

- -    - 

  (b) Commission - -    - 

  (c ) Others, please specify - -    - 

  Total (1) Nil Nil    Nil 

2 
Other Non Executive 
Directors 

      

  
(a) Fee for attending  
board committee meetings 

- -    - 

  (b) Commission - -    - 

  (c) Others please specify. - -    - 

  Total (2) Nil Nil    Nil 

  Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil    Nil 

  
Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

Nil Nil    Nil 

  
Overall Ceiling as per the 
Act. 

N.A 

 
 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD: 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration  Name of the Company Secretary  
Mr. Tarpan Shah 

Total 
Amount 

 
 

240000/- 
1 Gross salary                          240000/- 

 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax. 1961. 

- - 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 - - 

 
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

- - 

2 Stock option - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - 

4 Commission - - 

 as % of profit - - 

 others (specify) - - 

5 Others, please specify - - 

 Total (A) 240000/- 240000/- 

 Ceiling as per the Act N.A N.A 
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VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

      

Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/Compound

ing fees imposed 

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/Court) 

Appeal 
made if any 

(give 
details) 

            

A.  COMPANY 

      

Penalty   

None 

  

Punishment     

Compounding     

      

B. DIRECTORS 

      

Penalty   

None 

  

Punishment     

Compounding     

      

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

      

Penalty   

None 

  

Punishment     

Compounding         

 
 
 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
 
 
Date: 14/08/2019    Sd    Sd/- 
Place: Mumbai    Pradipkumar Pacheriwala         Heeradevi Pradipkumar Pacheriwal 

(Managing Director)   (Director) 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
A. THE COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The objective of your Company is not only to meet the statutory requirements of the code but to go well beyond it by instituting such systems and 
procedures as are in accordance with the latest global trend of making management completely transparent and institutionally sound. 
 
Your Company has always believed in the concept of good Corporate Governance involving transparency, empowerment, accountability and 
integrity with a view to enhance stake holder value. The Company has professionals on its Board of Directors who are actively involved in the 
deliberations of the Board on all important policy matters.: 
 

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

The Company has a very balanced and diverse Board of Directors (“Board”), which primarily takes care of the business needs and stakeholders’ 
interest. The Company has a judicious mix of Executive and Non- Executive Directors. As on March 31, 2019, the Board presently consists of 2 
(two) Executive Director; which comprises of Managing Director (MD), 1 (One) Non-Executive Director, 3 (Three) Non-Executive, Independent 
Directors. 
 
Apart from reimbursement of expenses incurred in the discharge of their duties and the remuneration for Independent Directors as entitled 
under the Companies Act, 2013, none of these Directors has any other material pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Company, its 
Promoters, its Directors, its Senior Management, which in their judgment would affect their independence. 
 
All the Independent Directors of the Company furnish declarations annually that they satisfy the conditions of their being independent. All such 
declarations are placed before the Board. Further, pursuant to Section 164(2) of Companies Act, 2013, all the Directors have provided 
declarations annually in Form DIR-8 that they have not been disqualified to act as Director. No Director is related to any other Director on the 
Board in terms of the definition of ‘relative’ given under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
None of the Directors held Directorships in more than 10 public limited companies. All Directors are also in compliance of the limit on 
Independent Directorships of listed companies as prescribed in Regulation 25(1) of the Listing Regulations. Further, none of the Directors on the 
Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and / or Chairman of more than 5 Committees (Committees being Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations) across all the Companies in which he / she is a Director. 
The necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by all the Directors. 
 

C. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors comprises 6 (Six) .The Board also has an Executive Director , Non-Executive Director,  Woman Director. The details of the 
Directors as at March 31, 2019. 
 
None of the Directors held Directorships in more than 10 public limited companies. All Directors are also in compliance of the limit on 
Independent Directorships of listed companies as prescribed in Regulation 25(1) of the Listing Regulations. Further, none of the Directors on the 
Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and / or Chairman of more than 5 Committees (Committees being Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations) across all the Companies in which he / she is a Director. 
The necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by all the Directors. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director and 
DIN 

Category  No. of Other 
Directorship 

No. of equity 
shares held 
in company 

Member/ Chairperson of 
the committee 

 Member Chairman 
1 Heeradevi Pradip Kumar 

Pacheriwala 
Executive:- Director 3 78909 1 - 

2 Pradipkumar 
Pacheriwala 

Executive :- Managing 
Director 

6 65150 3 - 

3 Ashok kumar 
Ramprakash Agarwal 

Non Executive:- Director 0 - 1 - 

4 Krishan Kumar 
KundanlalLahoti 

Non Executive:- 
Independent Director 

0 - 1 3 

5 
Manjeet Kumar Surana 

Non Executive:- 
Independent Director 

0 - 2 1 

6 
Yuvraj Vijay Bangera 

Additional Non 
Executive Director 
Independent Director 

0 - 0 0 
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D. BOARD MEETINGS 
 
The Company holds at least four Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter, inter-alia, to review the financial results of the Company. The 
Company also holds additional Board Meetings to address its specific requirements, as and when required. All the decisions and urgent matters 
approved by way of circular resolutions are placed and noted at the subsequent Board meeting. 
The Company circulates the agenda along with comprehensive notes well in advance before each meeting which, inter-alia, includes the 
following: 
 

 Quarterly/Half Yearly/Annual financial results of the Company. 
 Minutes of various committees of the Board. 
 Regulatory notices/judgment/order being material in nature. 
 Approvals on the sale of investments/assets of material nature etc. 

 
During the financial year 2018-19 (Five) Board Meetings were held. The maximum gap between two Board meetings was less than one hundred 
and twenty days. 
 
The details of the attendance of the Board of Directors at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) are as detailed herein 
below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director and DIN No. of Board 
Meetings held 

No. of Board 
meetings 
attended 

Attendance at 
the last AGM. 

1 Mr. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 5 5 Yes 
2 Mrs. Heeradevi Pradipkumar 

Pacheriwala 
 

5 5 Yes 

3 Mr. Ashokkumar Agarwal 5 5 Yes 
4 Mr. Krishan Kumar Kundanlal 

Lahoti 
5 5 Yes 

5 Mr. Manjeet Kumar Surana 5 5 Yes 
6 Mr. Yuvraj Vijay Bangera 1 1 Yes 

 

 

E. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The Independent Directors met on the following date during the last financial year. 
 

Date of the Meeting Total 
Strength 

No. of Directors’ 
Present 

30th March 2019 3 3 
 

F. CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct(“Code”) which applies to all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company. It is the responsibility of all Board members and Senior Management Personnel to familiarize themselves with Code and comply with 
its provisions. The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel and they have confirmed 
compliance with the Code. A declaration signed by the Chairman and Managing Director to this effect is given below. 

 
G. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

(a) Constitution 
 

The Committee’s composition meets with requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. 
The Members possess adequate knowledge of Accounts, Audit, Finance, etc. 
 
The Broad terms of reference of Audit Committee interalia are: 
 
a) To review the financial statements before submission to Board; 
 
b) To review reports of the Auditors and Internal Audit department; 
 
c) To review the weaknesses in internal controls, if any, reported by Internal and Statutory Auditors, etc. 
 
d) Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Statutory Auditors including Cost Auditors of the Company, etc.  
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In addition, the powers and role of the Audit Committee are as laid down under Regulation 18 and Schedule II Part C of the Listing Regulations 
and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

(b) Composition 
 

The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31st March, 2019 comprised the following 3 Directors of the Company: 
 

1 Manjeet Kumar Surana Chairman 
2 Krishan Kumar Kundanlal 

Lahoti 
Member 

3 Pradip Kumar Pacheriwala Member 
 

(c) Meetings & Attendances 

 

The Audit Committee met five times on the following dates during the last financial year. The gap between two Meetings did not exceed four 
months. 
 

Date of the Meeting Total 
Strength 

No. of Directors’ 
Present 

30th May 2018 3 3 
14th August, 2018 3 3 
14th November, 2018 3 3 
14th  February 2019 3 3 

 
The necessary quorum was present at the meetings. 
 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

(a) Constitution 
 

The Committee’s composition meets with requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. 
Terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 
 
(a) Review the reports submitted by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at quarterly intervals; 
 
(b) Periodically interact with the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents to ascertain and look into the quality of the Company ’s Shareholders/ 
Investors grievance redressal system and to review the report on the functioning of the Investor grievances redressal system. 
 
(c) Follow-up on the implementation of suggestions for improvement, if any. 
 
(d) Periodically report to the Board about serious concerns, if any. 
 

(b) Composition 
 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company comprises of the following 3 Directors of the Company: 
 

1 Krishan Kumar 
KundanlalLahoti 

Chairman 

2 Manjeet Kumar Surana Member 
3 Pradip Kumar Pacheriwala Member 

 
(c) Meetings & Attendances 
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee met four times on the following dates during the last financial year.  
 

Date of the Meeting Total 
Strength 

No. of Directors’ 
Present 

30th May 2018 3 3 
14th August, 2018 3 3 
14th November, 2018 3 3 
14th  February 2019 3 3 
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1. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

(a) Constitution 
 
The Committee’s constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
19 of the Listing Regulations. 
 
Terms of reference of the Committee, interalia, includes the following: 
 
1. To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance; 
 
2. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria 
laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/or removal; 
 
3. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a 
policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 
 
4. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 
 
5. To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time Director(s) based on their performance and defined 
assessment criteria; 
 
6. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory notification, 
amendment or modification, as may be applicable; 
7. To perform such other functions as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be 
attended to by such Committee 
 

(b) Composition 
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised the following 3 Directors of the Company: 
 

1 Krishan Kumar Kundanlal 
Lahoti 

Chairman 

2 Ashok Kumar Ramprakash 
Agarwal 

Member 

3 Manjeet Kumar Surana Member 
 

(c) Meetings & Attendances 
 
The No Meeting during the year of Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 
 

Criteria for evaluation of Individual Directors 
 

The criteria for evaluation of performance of the individual Directors included various parameters viz. attendance & participation during the 
meetings, their active contribution & independent judgment, cohesiveness, discussions/ deliberations on important matters, understanding of the 
Company. 
 

H. DISCLOSURES 
 

During the period, there were no transactions materially significant with Company’s promoters, directors or management or subsidiaries or their 
relatives that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 
 
Details of Non Compliance by the Company, penalties strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years – None. 
 

Details of Subsidiary and Associate Companies: 
 
The Company have Two Associate Companies as on 31st March, 2019.  
 

Policy for prohibition of Insider Trading 
 
The Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and 
employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of the 
Company’s shares by the Directors and employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company or 
its securities. 
 
The Company has appointed the Compliance Officer to ensure compliance of the said Code by all the Directors, Senior Management Personnel and 
employees likely to have access to unpublished price sensitive information. 



Annual Report 2018-19       

 

 34 

 

 

 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 
 
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the 
management, the concerns about any unethical behaviour, by using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases related to financial 
irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the employees may directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We 
affirm that no director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee during financial year 2018-19. The Policy provides that no 
adverse action shall be taken or recommended against an employee in retaliation to his/her disclosure in good faith of any unethical and 
improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees from unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in the 
Group. 
 

General Body Meetings 
 
Location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years and Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the last 
year are given below: 
 

Financial 
Year 

Type of 
Meeting 

Location Meeting, Date and Time 

2017-18 AGM 
384-M, Dhabolkarwadi, 5th Floor, Kalbadevi Road, 
Mumbai:- 400002 

 29th September 2018 at 3.00 PM 

2016-17 AGM 
384-M, Dhabolkarwadi, 5th Floor, Kalbadevi Road, 
Mumbai:- 400002 

 30th September 2017 at 3.00 PM 

2015-16 AGM 
384-M, Dhabolkarwadi, 5th Floor, Kalbadevi Road, 
Mumbai:- 400002 

 30thSeptember 2016 at 3.00 PM 

 

L. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

Quarterly, Half Yearly and Yearly financial results are sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately after they are approved by the Board. 
 

General Information for Members 
 

I. Annual General Meeting – - The 36thAnnual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 30th September, 2019. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  

II. Book Closure date :  24/09/2018 to 30/09/2018 
 

III. a) Listing of Equity Shares: Bombay Stock Exchange 
b) Listing fees is duly paid to the Bombay stock exchange Limited as per listing agreement. 
 

IV. a) BSE Scrip Code:  523054  
b) Demat ISIN Numbers in NSDL & CDSL INE626H01019 for Equity Shares 
 

V. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2019 
 

Shareholders Shareholding 
No. of Shares Nos. % Holding  in 

Rs. 
% 

Upto 5000 198 82.8452 244420 3.4362 
5001     -   10000 3 1.2552 25310 0.3558 
10001  -     20000 4 1.6736 74000 1.0403 
20001   -     30000 10 4.1841 282750 3.9751 
30001   -    40000 1 0.4310 35000 0.492 

40001   -     50000 1 0.4310 50000 0.7029 
50001   -  100000 2 0.8621 160000 2.2494 
100001  & above 20 8.6207 6241520 87.7481 
Total 239  7113000 100 

 
 
 

Financial Calendar Last AGM held 29/09/2018 
First Quarter Results Declared 14thAugust, 2018 
Second Quarter Results Declared 14th December 2018 

Third Quarter Results Declared 14th February, 2019 

Fourth Quarter Results Declared 
with Audited result 

30th May,2019 
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VI. Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2019 
 

Category No. of Shares 
held 

% of 
Shareholding 

A Promoter’s Holding    
1 Promoters   
    - Indian Promoters  420409 59.10 
    - Foreign Promoters   0 0 
2 Persons acting in concert 0 0 
 Sub – Total 420409 59.10 
B Non-Promoter’s Holding    
3 Institutional Investors   
a) Mutual Funds and UTI 0 0 
b) Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies 0 0 
 (Central/State Govt. Institutions / Non-Government Institutions)   
C FII’s 0 0 
 Sub – Total 420409 59.10 
4 Others    
a) Private Corporate Bodies          50340            7.08 
b) Indian Public 240551 33.82 
c) NRI’s/OCB’s     - NRI  0 0.00 
d) Any Other (Please specify) - Clearing Members 0 0 
 Sub-Total 290891 40.9 
 Grand Total 711300 100.00% 

VII. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES. 
 

The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and are available for trading on both the depositories, viz, 
National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL), Percentage of Shares held in 
physical and dematerialized form as on 31st March, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VIII. INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
For Transfer / Dematerialisation of Shares, payment of 
dividend on shares, interest and redemption of debentures 
and any other query relating to the shares and debenture of 
the Company 
 

Bigshare services Pvt Ltd. 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,  
Marol, Andheri:-East, Mumbai:- 400059.  
 
For Any other query     
M/s. Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
Regd Off:  384-M, Dhabolkarwadi, 5th Floor, 
Kalbadevi Road, 
Mumbai:- 400002 
 
Website: www.binayaktex.com 
Email Id:  btpl.investors@gmail.com 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Mode No. of Shares % Shares 

Physical Form  51300 7.21 

Electronic Form  

with NSDL 
 81658  11.47 

Electronic Form  

with CDSL 
578342 81.32 

Total 711300 100 

http://www.binayaktex.com/
mailto:%20btpl.investors@gmail.com
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTS 
 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 31st March, 2019. 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the Code of Corporate Governance as 
approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain 
forward looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s growth 
and strategy. The company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinions or forward looking 
statements expressed in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or otherwise. 
 
The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the Company and 
overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management’s own assessment and it 
may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the country. 
 
Segment-wise Performance 
 

The Company operates in two reportable segments i.e. Textile Business and Finance Business. The Business Segments has been 
identified as separate segment in accordance with Accounting Standard 17 ‘Segment Reporting’. 
 
 
Risk & Concerns: 
 

In today’s complex business environment, almost every business decision requires executives and managers to balance risk and 
reward. Effective risk management is therefore critical to an organization’s success. Globalization with increasing integration of 
markets, newer and more complex products and transactions and an increasingly stringent regulatory framework has exposed 
organizations to and integrated approach to risk management. Timely and effective risk management is of prime importance to 
our continued success. The sustainability of the business is derived from the following: 
 
 Identification of the diverse risks faced by the company. 
 The evolution of appropriate systems and processes to measure and monitor them. 
 Risk Management through appropriate mitigation strategies within the policy framework. 
 Monitoring the progress of the implementation of such strategies and subjecting them to periodical audit and review. 
 Reporting these risk mitigation results to the appropriate managerial levels.  
 There is the risk of loss from inadequate or failed systems, processes or procedures. These may be attributed to human 
failure or technical problems given the increase use of technology and staff turnover. Your company has in place suitable 
mechanisms to effectively reduce such risks. All these risks are continuously analyzed and reviewed at various levels of 
management through an effective information system. 
 
Opportunities and Threats: 
 

Some of the key trends of the industry that are favourable to the company to exploit these emerging opportunities are:  
 
 Clients are more comfortable with uniform high quality and quick service and process across the enterprise. 
 There are good prospects for expanding further activities in this direction. 
 The company is also facing server competition from other travel companies 
 

Some of the key changes in the industry unfavourable to the company are: 
 
 Heightened competition 
 Increasing Compliances  
 Attraction and retention of human capital. 
 Regulatory changes. 
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Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy: 
 
Internal control systems are embedded in the processes across all functions in the Company. These systems are being regularly 
reviewed and wherever necessary are modified or redesigned to ensure better efficiency and effectiveness. The systems are 
subjected to supervision by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee, duly supported by Corporate Governance.  
 
Company Complies with all Applicable statutes, policies, procedures, listing requirements and management guidelines. It 
Adheres to applicable accounting standards and polices.  
 
 
 
Human Resources: 
 
 The Management believes in maintaining cordial relations with its employees. The management recognizes the importance of 

Human Resources and effective steps will be taken to strengthen the same depending on the requirements.  
 The Company provided excellent working environment so that the individual staff can reach his/her full potential. 
 The Company is poised to take on the challenges and march towards accomplishing its mission with success. 
 The Company maintained good Industrial/Business relation in market which enhanced the Creditworthiness of the 

Company.  
 
 
 
Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives exceptions or predications may be 
forwards looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from 
those expressed in the statement. Several factors could make significant difference to the company’s operation. These include 
climatic conditions and economic conditions affecting demand and supply, government regulations and taxation, natural 
calamities etc. over which the company does not have any control. 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
 
To 
The Members, 
M/s. Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of M/s. Binayak Tex Processors Limited (the 
‘Company’), for the year ended March 31, 2019, as stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and Clause (b) to 
(i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015”).  
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our examination was 
carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.   
 
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For Yatin Kumar Shah 
(Chartered Accountants) 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Yatin Kumar Shah 
M.No.  159796 
 
Date: 30/05/2019 
Place: Mumbai 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

DECLARATION  
 
I, PradipkumarPacheriwala, Managing Director of Binayak Tex Processors Limited, hereby declare that all the members of the 
Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the year ended 
31st March, 2019. 
 
 
For Binayak Tex Processors Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
PradipkumarPacheriwala 
(Managing Director) 
DIN: 00767879 
 
Date: 30/05/2019 
Place:Mumbai 
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
We hereby certify that: 
 
1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2019 and that to the best 

of our knowledge and belief; 
 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading. 

 
b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
2. No transaction is entered into by the company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s Code 

of Conduct. 
 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of 
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

4. We have indicated to the  auditors and the Audit Committee: 
 

a) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year. 
 

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements; and  
 

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 
 
For Binayak Tex Processors Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Heeradevi Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 
(Director) 
DIN:  00433665 
 
Date: 14/08/2019 
Place: Mumbai 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

TO THE MEMBERS OF BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 

Report on the standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
I have audited the financial statements of BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as 

at March 31, 2019, and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and 

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (Collectively referred to as ‘standalone financial statements’). 

in my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial 

statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 

March 31, 2019, and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for 

the year ended on that date. 

a. In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2019, and 

b. In the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), 

changes in equity and 

c. In the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flow statement for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

My responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 

Statements section of my report. I am independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements under 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. 

 
 
 
Basis for Qualified Opinion  
 
The Company has not accounted for liability for gratuity and leave encashment for the year ended 31 March 2019 this is not in 

accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 19 – Employee Benefits which requires the Company to accounted for actuarial liability of 

gratuity and leave encashment, I am unable to quantify the amount adjustments to these Ind AS financial statements as the Company 

has not carried out actuarial valuation of gratuity and leave encashment. 

 
Qualified Opinion 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of the 

matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required 

by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2019, its loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance. in my audit of the financial 

statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and 

in forming my opinion thereon,  

I have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in ‘my report.  

Other Information 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included 

in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor's report thereon. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any form of assurance conclusion 

thereon. 

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information, I have required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with 

respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the. Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of 

the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 

of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related. to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board 

of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Boards of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’), I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due. to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control 
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. Under section 143(3} of the Act, I am also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls 

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management. 

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention 

in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my 

opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events 

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

• Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 

probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements maybe influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results 

of our work; and (ii) to evaluated the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

 

• We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 

• We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

• From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of mist 

significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. 

We describe these matters in our auditor’s  report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstance, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 

 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms 

of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears from 

our examination of those books; 
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c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes In Equity and the Cash Flow 

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts; 

 

d.       In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

      Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standard),Rules 2016. 

 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019, taken on record by 

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019, from being appointed as a 

director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act ; 

 

f.       With respect to theadequacy of the internal financial controls over financial    

      Reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

      Refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us : 

 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.  

 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contract; as such the question of 

commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise; 

 

iii. There has been delay in transferring amounts of Rs 8488.00 Which is paid on 27/05/2019, required to be 

transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 

For YATIN KUMAR SHAH, 
                                                                                               CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 
Place: Mumbai 
 
Date: 30

th
 MAY,2019  

            Sd/- 
                (YATIN KUMAR SHAH)

       SOLE PROPRIETOR 
         Membership. No. 159796 
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ANNEXURE – A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
The Annexure referred to in my Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the Financial Statements for the 
year ended 31

st
 March, 2019, I report that:  

 
I. Fixed Assets 

 
a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of 

fixed assets. 
 
b) All fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and there is a regular programme of 

verification which, in my opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. 
No material discrepancies are noticed on such verification 

     
c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of my examination of the records of the 

Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 
 
II.    Inventories 

 
a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the current year. The 

discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records are not material and have been 
properly dealt with in the books of accounts. In my opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.  

  
iii. The Company has granted loans to one bodies corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). 
 

a) In my opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been  granted to the 
bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act  are not, prima facie, prejudicial to 
the interest of the Company. 

 
b) In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act, 

the borrower have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest as stipulated.   
 

c) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a body corporate listed in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Act. 

 
iv. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions 

of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made. 
 
v. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 

from the public covered under section 73 to 76 of the companies Act 2013.  
 
vi. I have broadly reviewed the records maintained by the company pursuant to companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 

prescribed by the Central Government under Sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and I am of the 
opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. I have not, however, made a 
detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

 

vii. a. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of my examination of the records of the 
Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, income tax, GST and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year 
by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on 
account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise. 

   
According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident 
fund, income tax, GST and other material statutory dues are in arrears as at 31 March 2019 for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable. 
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b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of duty of customs which have 
not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. However, according to information and 
explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax, sales tax, duty of excise, service tax and value added tax have 
not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes: 
 

Name of the statute Nature of 

dues 

Disputed 

Amount (in Rs) 

Amount Paid Period to 

which the 

amount relate 

Forum where 

dispute is pending 

The Income Tax Act, 

1961 

Income 

Tax 

9,35,361/- 9,35,361/-     A.Y   2012-

13 

ITAT Appeal 

The Income Tax Act, 

1961 

Income 

Tax 

8,96,787/- 8,96,787/-    A.Y  2013-14 CIT Appeal 

The Income Tax Act, 

1961 

Income 

Tax 

9,79,710/- 9,79,710/-   A.Y 

2014-15 

CIT Appeal 

The Income Tax Act, 

1961 

Income 

Tax 

11,75,070/- 11,75,070/- 

 

  A.Y 

2015-16 

CIT Appeal 

The Income Tax Act, 

1961 

Income 

Tax 

8,45,649/- 8,45,649/- A.Y 

2016-17 

CIT Appeal 

 
viii. The Company has taken loan from Union Bank of India & HDFC Bank and company has not defaulted in repayment of 

installment during the year. 
 
ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and 

term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.  
 
x. To the best of my knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to me, no fraud on or by 

the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of my audit. 

xi. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on my examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

 
xii. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on my examination of the records of the Company, 

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of 
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  

 
xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on my examination of the records of the Company, the 

Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures 
during the year. 

 

xv. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on my examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

xvi. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on my examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 

For YATIN KUMAR SHAH 
       CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 
 
PLACE  :  MUMBAI Sd/- 
DATE : 30

th
May, 2019             (YATIN KUMAR SHAH) 

         PROPRIETOR 
                     Membership Number 159796 
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ANNEXURE – B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
 
REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("the Act") 
 
I have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Binayak Tex Processors Limited ('the company'), as of 31 March 
2019, in conjunction with my audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
are operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 
AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 
 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on my audit. I 

conducted my audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 

“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 

Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

My audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. My audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion on the Company’s 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 
 
MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company ; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could 
have a material effect on the financial statements.   
 
 
INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  
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OPINION 
 
In my opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
such internal financial controls over financial reporting are operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the information and 
explanation of the company provided to us, Internal Financial Control framework and the report of the Internal  Auditors on the  
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 
 

  

  

For YATIN KUMAR SHAH 
       CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 
 
PLACE  :  MUMBAI Sd/- 
DATE : 30

th
May, 2019             (YATIN KUMAR SHAH) 

         PROPRIETOR 
                     Membership Number 159796 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 
 

Corporate Information 

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED is Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 1956 having Corporate Identity Number L17110MH1983PLC030245. Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange in India. 
The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing / processing of textile fabrics. The principal place of business of the 
company is at Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Company caters to both domestic and international markets.  
 
1. Significant Accounting Policies:- 

 

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:- 

 The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015; and the other 
relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder. 

  
 The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis, except for certain assets and 

liabilities measured at fair value. 
  
 The Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 ‘First time 

adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’. The transition was carried out from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in 
India (Indian GAAP) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
which was the “Previous GAAP”. 

  
 The Company’s presentation and functional currency is Indian Rupees (Rs.). All figures appearing the financial statements 

are rounded off to the Rupee, except where otherwise indicated. 
  
1.1 Authorization of Financial Statements:- 

 The preparation of Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets, liabilities and the accompanying disclosures along with 
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require material 
adjustments to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in future periods. The Company continually 
evaluates these estimates and assumptions based on the most recently available information. 

   
 → Assessment of functional currency; 

 → Financial instruments; 

 → Estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets; 

 → Valuation of Inventories 

 → Provisions; 

 → Evaluation of recoverability deferred tax assets; and 

 → Contingencies. 

 Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which 
the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. 

   
1.2 Property, Plant and Equipment 

 1.2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. 

    
 1.2.2 The initial costs of an asset comprises its purchase price or construction costs (including import duties and non-

refundable taxes), any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the location and condition necessary 
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of any 
decommissioning obligation, if any, and borrowing cost for qualifying assets (i.e. assets that necessarily take a 
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use). 

       
 1.2.3 Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with 

the expenditure will flow to the Company. 
    
 1.2.4 Expenditure on assets not exceeding threshold limit are charged to revenue. 
    

 1.2.5 Spare parts which meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized as Property, Plant and 
Equipment in case the unit value of the spare part is above the threshold limit. In other cases, the spare part is 
inventorised on procurement and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on consumption. 
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 1.2.6 An item of Property, Plant and Equipment and any significant part initially recognized separately as part of 

Property, Plant and Equipment is de-recognized upon disposal; or when no future economic benefits are 
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized. 

    
 1.2.7 The residual values and useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each financial year end 

and changes, if any are accounted in line with revisions to accounting estimates. 
    
 1.2.8 The Company has elected to use exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for all its 

Property, Plant and Equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind ASs, 
measured as per previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition (1st April, 2016). 

    
1.3. Depreciation 

 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment are provided on straight line basis, over the estimated useful lives of 
assets (after retaining the estimated residual value of 5%). These useful lives determined are in line with the useful lives as 
prescribed in the Schedule II of the Act. 

   
 1.3.1 Items of Property, Plant and Equipment costing not more than the threshold limit are depreciated 100% in the 

year of acquisition.  
    
 1.3.2 Components of the main asset that are significant in value and have different useful lives as compared to the 

main asset are depreciated over their estimated useful life. Useful life of such components has been assessed 
based on historical experience and internal technical assessment. 

    
 1.3.3 Depreciation on spare parts specific to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is based on life of the related 

Property, Plant and Equipment. In other cases, the spare parts are depreciated over their estimated useful life 
based on the technical assessment. 

    
 1.3.4 Depreciation is charged on additions/deletions on pro-rata monthly basis including the month of 

addition/deletion. 
    
1.4 Intangible Assets 

 1.4.1 Intangible assets are carried at cost net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any.  

    
1.5 Investment Property 

 1.5.1 Investment property is property (land or a building – or part of building – or both) held either to earn rental 
income or a capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in 
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. 

   
 1.5.2 Any gain or loss on disposal of investment property calculated as the difference between the net proceeds and 

the carrying amount of the Investment Property is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 
1.6 Borrowing Costs 

 1.6.1 Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. 
Borrowing costs also include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing 
costs. 

    
 1.6.2 Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets (i.e. an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use) are capitalized as a part of the 
cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

    
1.7 Impairment of Non-financial Assets  

 1.7.1 Non-financial assets other than inventories, deferred tax assets and non-current assets classified as held for 
sale are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates 
the asset’s recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the assets or Cash-Generating Units 
(CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual 
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets 
or group of assets. 

    
 1.7.2 When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 

impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 
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1.8 Inventories 

 1.8.1 The cost for the purpose of valuation of Finished and Semi - Finished goods is arrived at on FIFO basis and 
includes Cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and 
condition. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based 
on the past experience of the company. 

    

  
The mode of valuing closing stock is as under: 

  → Raw Materials and General Stores are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is less, excluding 
CENVAT and VAT/GST credit, by FIFO method. 

  → Work-in-Process is valued at raw material cost plus estimated overheads or net realizable value; 
whichever is less but excluding CENVAT and VAT/GST credit. 

  → Finished Goods valued at cost including estimated overheads or net realizable value whichever is less.  

  → Scrap is valued at realizable value.  
     
 1.8.2 Raw materials held for use in the production of finished goods are not written down below cost except in cases 

where raw material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished goods will exceed their 
net realizable value. 

    
 1.8.3 Obsolete, slow moving, surplus and defective stocks are identified at the time of physical verification of stocks 

and where necessary, provision is made for such stocks. 
    
1.9 Revenue Recognition 

 

1.9.1 Sale of Goods/Services 

  Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of the ownership of the 
goods have passed to the buyer, the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree 
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold, revenue and the associated costs 
can be estimated reliably and it is probable that economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to 
the Company. 

    
  Revenue from sale of goods excludes GST & excise duty & sales tax and is measured at the fair value of the 

consideration received or receivable (after including fair value allocations related to multiple deliverable and/or 
linked arrangements), after the deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates, net of returns, taxes or 
duties collected on behalf of the government. 

    
  When the Company acts as an agent on behalf of a third party, the associated income is recognized on net 

basis. 
    
    
 1.9.2 Claims are recognized on settlement. Export incentives are accounted on accrual basis. 
    
 1.9.3 Interest income is recognized using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. 
    
1.10 Classification of Income/ Expenses 

 1.10.1 Income/ expenditure (net) in aggregate pertaining to prior year(s) above the threshold limit are corrected 
retrospectively in the first set of financial statements approved for issue after their discovery by restating the 
comparative amounts and / or restating the opening Balance Sheet for the earliest prior period presented. 

    
 1.10.2 Prepaid expenses up to threshold limit in each case, are charged to revenue as and when incurred. 
    

 

1.11 Employee benefits  

    

  

 

 

Gratuity liability is not determined and not provided at the end of the each financial year. 

however same is accounted on cash basis 
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1.12 Foreign Currency Transactions 

 

1.12.1 Monetary Items   

  Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at their respective exchange rates at the date the 
transaction first qualifies for recognition.  

   
  Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing 

on the reporting date. 
    
  Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of 

Profit and Loss either as profit or loss on foreign currency transaction and translation or as borrowing costs 
to the extent regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs. 

    

 

1.12.2 Non – Monetary items: 

  Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using 
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. 

    
1.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments  

 1.13.1 Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 
theobligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

    
 1.13.2 The expenses relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of reimbursements, 

if any. 
    
 1.13.3 If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate 

that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in 
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 

    
 1.13.4 Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only be confirmed by future events not 

wholly within the control of the Company, or present obligations where it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.  

    
 1.13.5 Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the possibility of 

an outflow of economic resources is considered remote. 
    
 1.13.6 Contingent liabilities and Capital Commitments disclosed are in respect of items which in each case are 

above the threshold limit. 
1.14 Fair Value measurement  

 1.14.1 The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. 
    
 1.14.2 Certain accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and 

non- financial assets and liabilities.  
    
 1.14.3 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the 
most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair value of a liability also 
reflects its non-performance risk.  

    
 1.14.4 The best estimate of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction 

price – i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Company determines that the fair 
value on initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a 
quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique that 
uses only data from observable markets, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, 
adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value on initial recognition and the transaction price. 
Subsequently that difference is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on an appropriate basis over the 
life of the instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or 
the transaction is closed out.  
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1.15 Financial Assets 

 1.15.1 Initial recognition and measurement 

  

Trade Receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other 
financial assets are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instrument. All financial assets other than those measured subsequently at fair value through profit and 
loss, are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the 
financial asset. 

    

 

1.15.2 Subsequent measurement  

  Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial 
assets. Based on the business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial asset, the Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at 
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit and loss.  

    

  

Debt instruments at amortised cost  

  

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:- 

  

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is - 

  

- To hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and 

  
- Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

  After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or 
premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance 
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss.  

    

  

Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 

  A 'debt instrument' is measured at the fair value through Other Comprehensive Income if both the following 
conditions are met: 

  

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both 

  - collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and 

  
- contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI on the principal 

amount outstanding. 

  After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under 
effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment losses are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive Income.  

 
 

   

  

Debt instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)  

  Fair Value through Profit or Loss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which 
does not meet the criteria for categorisation at amortised cost or as FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL. 

  

After initial measurement, any fair value changes including any interest income, foreign exchange gain and 
losses, impairment losses and other net gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

    

 

1.15.3 Impairment of financial assets  

  In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) model for measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets measured at amortised cost and debt instruments 
measured at FVOCI.  

    
  Loss allowances on trade receivables are measured following the ‘simplified approach’ at an amount equal to 

the lifetime ECL at each reporting date.The application of simplified approach does not require the Company 
to track changes in credit risk. Based on the past history and track records the company has assessed the risk 
of default by the customer and expects the credit loss to be insignificant. In respect of other financial assets 
such as debt securities and bank balances, the loss allowance is measured at 12 month ECL only if there is no 
significant deterioration in the credit risk since initial recognition of the asset or asset is determined to have 
a low credit risk at the reporting date. 
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1.16 Offsetting of financial instruments  

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet, if there is a 
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to 
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

   
1.17 Taxes on Income 

 

1.17.1 Current Tax 

  Income-tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the 
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or 
substantively enacted, by the end of reporting period. 

    
  Current Tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss, other comprehensive income or directly in equity.  
    

 

1.17.2 Deferred tax 

  Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet method on temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

    
  Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. 
    

  

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax 
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that 
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of 
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

    

  

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax 
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are 
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax 
asset to be recovered. 

    

  

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when 
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

    

  
Deferred Tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, other comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

    

  

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current 
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same 
taxation authority. 

1.18 Earnings per share 

 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 
(after deducting preference dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. 

   
 For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 
 
 

1.19 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current: 

 All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle (determined 
at 12 months) and other criteria set out in Schedule III of the Act. 

   
1.20 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet include cash at bank, cash, cheque, draft on hand and demand deposits 

with an original maturity of less than three months, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 
   
 For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flows, Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank, cash, cheque and draft on 

hand. The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three 
months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents. 
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1.21 Cash Flows 
 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of 

transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item 
of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and 
financing activities are segregated. 

  
  

1.22     CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The Company has made a provision of Rs. Nil (Rs. 22,50,000/- towards CSR activities; for F.Y. 14-15 of Rs. 11,35,000/- and F.Y. 

15-16 of Rs. 11,15,000/-;) as per required Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.and paid in F.Y 2016-17 of Rs 3,00,000/- ,in 

F.Y 2017-18 of Rs  7,51,000/- & in F.Y. 2018-19 of Rs. Nil. 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 

           
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2019 

Particulars   

AS ON AS  ON 

3/31/2019 3/31/2018 

 Amount in (Rs.)  

(I)  ASSETS 
      

      

  (1) Non-Current Assets 
  

      

  

 

(a)  Porperty, Plant and Equipment 
 

2    18,91,99,585   18,18,15,634  

  

 

(b)  Capital work-in-progress 
  

2      1,35,58,825    1,73,96,300  

  

 

(c)  Investment Property  
  

2         1,58,62,145    1,66,36,660  

  

 

(d)  Other Intangible Assets 
  

2             45,892              45,892  

  

 

(e)  Financial Assets 
  

      

  
 

 

(i) Investments  
  

3 7,37,10,000  7,37,10,000  

  
 

 

(ii) Loans 
  

4 9,81,26,392  9,91,65,944  

  
 

 

(iii) Others (to be specified) 
 

5 3,54,25,802  3,33,75,110  

  
 

(f)  Deferred Tax Assets (net) 
  

    
                         

-    

  
 

(g)  Other Non Current Assets 
  

6 8,25,52,900  7,77,82,911  

  
      

      50,84,81,540  49,99,28,451  

  (2) Current Assets 
  

      

  

 

(a) Inventories 
  

7   21,07,66,205  15,62,62,591  

  

 

(b)  Financial Assets 
  

      

  

 
 

(i) Trade receivable 
  

8   46,81,88,057  46,76,93,217  

  

 
 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 
 

9          3,57,739       3,33,711  

  

 
 

(iii) 
Bank balances other than (iii) 
above  

10      4,49,65,713   4,89,03,304  

  

 

(c)  Current Tax Assets (Net) 
  

11     3,93,73,745   3,53,00,636  

  

 

(d)  Other current assets 
  

12      6,49,57,004  7,17,23,738  

  
      

          82,86,08,463  78,02,17,197  

  
    

 

Total 
Assets 

    1,33,70,90,004  1,28,01,45,648  

(II)  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
  

      

  (1) Equity 
    

      

  

 

(a) Equity Share Capital 
  

13 71,13,000       71,13,000  

  

 

(b)  Other Equity 
  

14  68,07,14,671  65,62,59,186  

  
      

       68,78,27,671  66,33,72,186  

  (2) Liabilities 
   

      

  

 

(1)  Non-Current Liabilities 
  

      

  

  

(a) Financial Liabilities 
  

      

  

 
 

(i)  Borrowings 
  

15        54,15,154      34,49,918  

  

 
 

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 
 

16         10,00,000      10,00,000  

  

  

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
 

17     1,79,65,719     2,12,18,191  

  

  
     

       2,43,80,873   2,56,68,109  
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(2)  

 
Current Liabilities 

  
 

 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
  

  

 

  

  
 

  

(i)  Borrowings 
  

18    31,10,30,499  29,92,82,720  

  
 

  

(ii)  Trade Payable 
  

19    26,55,33,838  24,04,87,933  

  
 

  

(iii)  
Other financial liabilities [other 
than 

20       92,29,023  1,44,22,089  

  
 

   

those specified in item (c)] 
 

      

  
 

 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 
 

21   3,78,89,100    3,57,13,611  

  
  

(c)  Provisions 
  

22        11,99,000     11,99,000  

  
       

    62,48,81,460  59,11,05,353  

          Total Equity and Liabilities     1,33,70,90,004  1,28,01,45,648  

Summary of Significant accounting policies and Notes 
1 to 
43 

                             
0      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 
  

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
    

FOR YATIN KUMAR SHAH, 
 

 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
     

 

 

 

      

Sd/- 

 

Sd/- 

(YATIN KUMAR SHAH) 
 

DIRECTOR        
 

DIRECTOR 

PROPRIETOR 
  

( PRADIP KUMAR 
PACHERIWALA ) (HEERADEVI PACHERIWALA ) 

Membership No.159796 DIN NO-00767879 DIN NO-00433665 

           PLACE  : MUMBAI 
   DATED : 30th May 2019 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 

 
          

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

Year Ended  Year Ended  

3/31/2019 3/31/2018 

 Amount in (Rs.)  

  
       

      

  I.  Revenue from Operations  
  

23 1,76,68,93,182  1,57,80,92,380  

  II. Other Income 
  

24    1,84,49,300     1,56,10,269  

  III. Total Income ( I + II ) 
  

  1,78,53,42,482  1,59,37,02,649  

  IV. Expenses: 
   

      

  

 

(a) Cost of material consumed 
 

25   94,10,17,871   81,94,45,869  

  

 

(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 
 

26    21,94,00,135      7,46,41,387  

  

 

(c) 
Changes in Finished Goods, Stock-in-
Trade and Work-in-Progress  

  (7,72,23,023)   10,98,36,305  

  

 
(d) Employee Benefit Expenses 

 
27     4,90,08,695      4,59,63,144  

  

 
(e) Finance Costs 

  
28     2,95,79,908     2,67,09,176  

  

 
(f) Depreciation and amortization expenses 

 
  1,73,43,346.00     1,62,34,733  

  

 
(g) Other Expenses 

  
29   58,00,12,537    49,02,23,577  

  

 

Total Expenses (IV) 
  

  1,75,91,39,469  1,58,30,54,191  

  V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and Tax (I - IV)       2,62,03,013       1,06,48,458  

  VI. Exceptional Items 
  

                         -    

  VII. Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V-VI) 
  

    2,62,03,013     1,06,48,458  

  VIII. Tax Expense: 
  

      

  

 

(1) Current Tax 
  

        50,00,000         21,00,000  

  

 

(2) Deferred Tax/(Credit) 
  

      (32,52,472)        12,93,148  

  

 

(3) 
(Excess)/Short Provision of taxation of earlier years 
w/back 

    
                         

-    

  
IX. 

Profit/(Loss) for the Period from continuing operations 
(VII-VIII) 

      2,44,55,485         72,55,310  

  X. Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX+XII) 
 

     2,44,55,485        72,55,310  

  XI. Other Comprehensive Income 
  

      

  A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss           (4,60,492) 

  
 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be      
                         

-    

  
  

reclassified to profit or loss 
 

      

  B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss       

  
 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be  
 

      

  
  

reclassified to profit or loss 
 

      

  
XII. 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII+XIV) 
(Comprising 

         (4,60,492) 

   
Profit/(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income from the 
period) 

     2,44,55,485          67,94,818  

  XIII. Earnings per equity share       

  

 

(1)  Basic 
   

                34.38              10.20  

    (2)  Diluted                       34.38             10.20  



Annual Report 2018-19       

 

 58 

 

 

Summary of Significant accounting policies and Notes 
1 to 
43   

           
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

  
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 

    

FOR YATIN KUMAR SHAH, 
 

 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS  

        CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
     

           

           

 

Sd/- 

     

Sd/- 

  

Sd/- 

(YATIN KUMAR SHAH) 
 

 DIRECTOR        
 

DIRECTOR 

PROPRIETOR 
  

( PRADIP KUMAR 
PACHERIWALA ) ( HEERADEVI PACHERIWALA ) 

Membership No.159796 DIN NO-00767879 DIN NO-00433665 

           PLACE: MUMBAI 
   DATED:     
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 

     CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019 

         2018-19   2017-18 

PARTICULARS   Rs. In Lacs   Rs. In Lacs 

          

Cash flows from Operating Activities         

Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary item   
           

262.03    106.48 

Adjustments for :-         

Depreciation 
            

173.43    
          

162.35  
 CSR Contribution                    -                       -      

Profit/Loss on Sale of Asset 
            

(0.355)   
           

(0.165)   

Interest Income 
           

(139.67)   
         

(135.91)   

Dividend Income 
              

(0.02)   
            

(0.03)   

Interest Expenses 
            

253.38  
           

286.77  
          

233.58                259.82  

          

Operating profit before working capital changes   
           

548.80                  366.30  

Adjustments for :-         

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  
            

(11.03)       

(Increase)/Decrease in sundry debtors 
              

(4.95)   
            

24.43    

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 
           

(545.04)   
          

775.11  
 

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances 
             

10.40    
                  

7.87    

Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 
            

220.28  
          

(330.33) 
          

414.96             1,222.37  

Cash generated from operations   
           

218.47               1,588.67  

          

Income taxes paid   
                 

(0.85)                (149.65) 

          

Net Cash from Operating Activities   
           

217.63               1,439.02  

          

Cash Flow from Investing Activities         

Deposit Given    
               

(20.51)   
 

Purchase of Assets   
          

(240.26)                (286.09) 

Sale of fixed assets                 0.74                     5.33  

Profit/(Loss) of fixed assets                 0.35                     0.16  

Interest Received   
           

119.14                  135.91  

Dividend Received                 0.02                     0.03  

Net Cash from / used in Investing activities   
          

(140.52)                (144.66) 
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Cash flow from Financing Activities         

(Repayment)/ Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings               19.65                   (65.83) 

Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings   
           

117.48              (1,345.42) 

Interest paid   
          

(253.38)                (233.58) 

Deposits Received                     -                      10.00  

Dividends Paid   
                        

-                           -    

Dividend Tax Paid   
                        

-                           -    

Net Cash from / (used) in financing Activities   
          

(116.25)             (1,634.83) 

          
Net (decrease)/ increase in Cash and Cash 
Equivalents   

           
(39.14)                (340.46) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginging of period   

               
492.37                  832.84  

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period   

               
453.23                  492.37  

  
  

  Notes:- 
 

    
  1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian AS (Ind AS) 7 

 on Cash Flow Statements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
  2. Cash & Cash Equivalents represents cash and bank balances 

only. 
   3. Figures in brackets represents cash outflow. 

    4. Previous Year's figures are regrouped / reconsidered whereever necessary 
  

     For YATIN KUMAR SHAH 
    Chartered Accountants 
      
    

     

     Sd/- 

 

Sd/- 
 

Sd/- 

YATIN KUMAR SHAH (Pradipkumar Pacheriwala) (Heeradevi Pacheriwala) 

Partner 
 

Director 
 

Director 

Membership Number 159796 
 

DIN: 
00767879 

 
DIN: 00433665 

     Place : Mumbai 
    Date   : 30

th 
May 2019 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NOTE ‐ 2

As on Addition/ Deduction / As on Upto For the Upto As on As on

01.04.2018 Adjustment Adjustment 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Year 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

(a) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Leasehold Land 1,28,824                            ‐                                  ‐                                          1,28,824                            34,754                             1,135                               ‐                         ‐                          35,889                             92,935                              94,070                              

New Leasehold Land 1,93,89,300                      ‐                                  ‐                                          1,93,89,300                      5,89,096                          3,47,544                          ‐                         ‐                          9,36,640                          1,84,52,660                     1,88,00,204                     

Factory Building 46,42,144                          ‐                                  ‐                                          46,42,144                          33,99,451                        2,48,538                          ‐                         ‐                          36,47,989                        9,94,155                           12,42,693                        

Plant & Equipment

      Plant & Machinery  21,00,74,812                    44,70,000                      2,66,240                                21,42,78,572                    6,53,02,305                     1,32,37,339                    ‐                         1,92,701                 7,83,46,943                    13,59,31,630                   14,47,72,508                   

      Water Pollution Plant 5,56,500                            1,87,91,300                   1,93,47,800                      5,28,675.00              97,818                             ‐                          6,26,493                          1,87,21,307                     27,825                              

Furniture & Fixtures -                             ‐                                      -                            -                            ‐                          ‐                                    ‐                                    ‐                                    

      Furniture & Fixtures. 6,26,119.03               1,09,950                        7,36,069                            4,17,455.01              43,285.00                 ‐                          4,60,740                          2,75,329                           2,08,664                          

      Office Furniture ‐ Andheri 41,99,156.00             41,99,156                          33,21,351.00            2,45,249.00              ‐                          35,66,600                        6,32,556                           8,77,805                          

Vehicles 

      Motor Car  1,36,83,717                      1,36,83,717                      88,34,319                        7,42,932                          ‐                          95,77,251                        41,06,467                        48,49,399                        

      Tempo 45,87,488                          45,87,488                          25,98,477                        4,60,403                          30,58,880                        15,28,608                        19,89,011                        

Office Equipments 17,34,693                          17,34,693                          16,28,434                        22,417                             ‐                          16,50,851                        83,843                              1,06,260                          

OTHERS

Xerox Machine 57,713                               57,713                               54,826                             ‐                                    ‐                          54,826                             2,887                                2,887                                

Electrical Installation 42,847                               42,847                               40,643.79                 ‐                                    ‐                          40,644                             2,203                                2,203                                

Air Conditioners 27,91,644                          2,92,237                        30,83,881                          21,15,769                        2,52,350                          ‐                          23,68,119                        7,15,762                           6,75,875                          

Computers 42,57,175                          3,62,834                        46,20,009                          35,18,398                        1,87,178                          ‐                          37,05,576                        9,14,433                           7,38,777                          

Lift 8,86,252                            8,86,252                            2,51,335                          58,826                             3,10,161                          5,76,091                           6,34,917                          

Boiler 98,27,086                          98,27,086                          30,34,549                        6,23,817                          ‐                         ‐                          36,58,366                        61,68,720                        67,92,537                        

27,74,85,470                    2,40,26,321                   2,66,240                                30,12,45,551                    9,56,69,836                     1,65,68,831                    ‐                         1,92,701                11,20,45,966                  18,91,99,585                   18,18,15,634                   

(b)  Capital WIP 1,73,96,300                      1,35,58,825                   1,73,96,300.00                     1,35,58,825                      ‐                                    ‐                                   ‐                                    1,35,58,825                     1,73,96,300                     

c) Investment Property 

Flat at Tarapur 18,50,000                          ‐                                  ‐                                          18,50,000                          4,63,445                          68,108                             ‐                         ‐                          5,31,553                          13,18,447                        13,86,555                        

Office at Andheri 2,24,39,200                      ‐                                  ‐                                          2,24,39,200                      71,89,095                        7,06,407                          ‐                         ‐                          78,95,502                        1,45,43,698                     1,52,50,105                     

2,42,89,200                      ‐                                  ‐                                          2,42,89,200                      76,52,540                        7,74,515                          ‐                         ‐                          84,27,055                        1,58,62,145                     1,66,36,660                     

(d) OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Computer Software 9,17,840                            ‐                                  ‐                                          9,17,840                            8,71,948                          ‐                                    ‐                         ‐                          8,71,948                          45,892                              45,892                              

9,17,840                            ‐                                  ‐                                          9,17,840                            8,71,948                          ‐                                   ‐                         ‐                          8,71,948                          45,892                              45,892                             

   32,00,88,810                    3,75,85,146                   1,76,62,540                           34,00,11,416                    10,41,94,325                  1,73,43,346                    ‐                         1,92,701                12,13,44,970                  21,86,66,446                   21,58,94,486                   

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED

Particular

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT DEPRECIATION NET CARRYING AMOUNT

Effect of Change 
in Useful Lives of 

Asset
Deduction

Total (a)

Total (d)

Grand Total ( a+b+c+d)

Total (c)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Particulars 

AS ON AS ON 

3/31/2019 3/31/2018 

 Amount in (Rs.)  

NOTE - 3 
        

    

  INVESTMENTS        

              

  Investments in Equity Instruments       

  
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise):       

  
 Unquoted & Trade Investment - Equity Shares      

  
 

3,16,800 Equity Shares of Valiant Glass Works Pvt Ltd of Rs.-
100/- each fully paid in Cash) 

            -    

  
 of  Rs.-100/- each fully paid in Cash)   7,20,00,000  7,20,00,000  

  
            

  
 89,000 Equity Shares of  Paramount Fine Tex & Industries (I) 

Pvt 
    

  
 Ltd. of Rs.10/- each fully paid in Cash      17,00,000     17,00,000  

  
            

  
 

Unquoted & Non-Trade Investment - Equity Shares      

  
 

1,000 Equity Shares of Saraswat Co-Op Bank Ltd. of Rs.10/- 
each 

    

  
 

fully paid in Cash)    10,000        10,000  

  
 

            

         
Total 

7,37,10,000  7,37,10,000  

      (Aggregate amount of  Unquoted 
investment) 

7,37,10,000  7,37,10,000  

  NOTE - 4          

   LOANS          

   Loans to Related parties     9,12,26,392   9,22,65,944  

   Loans to Others        69,00,000     69,00,000  

         
Total 

9,81,26,392  9,91,65,944  

  NOTE - 5 

     
    

  
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

   

    

  
 

Security Deposits    3,54,25,802   3,33,75,110  

  
       

Total 
3,54,25,802   3,33,75,110  
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NOTE -  6 

  
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS        

  
Unsecured and considered good        

  
 VAT        2,43,21,363   4,13,02,849  

  
 

GST  
     5,13,72,401   1,91,08,830  

  
 

GST on Export Sales  
       68,59,137  1,73,71,232  

  
  

                         -    

  
       

Total 
 8,25,52,900   7,77,82,911  

  NOTE -  7          

  
INVENTORIES         

  
( As per Inventory taken,valued and certified by management)     

  
 

Raw Materials   3,51,79,736  5,71,61,210  

  
 

Work-In -Process    12,71,93,772   6,88,21,727  

  
 

Finished goods      4,37,03,395    2,48,52,416  

  
 

Stores and Spares ( including Consumables )  46,89,303      54,27,238  

      

  

 
Total 

21,07,66,205  15,62,62,591  

  NOTE -  8          

  
TRADE RECEIBVABLE        

  a) 
Trade Receiable for considered goods-Secured                   -                  -    

  b) 
Trade Receiable for considered goods-Unsecured  46,81,88,057  46,76,93,217  

  c) 
Trade Receiable which have significant increase in credit risk                 -                     -    

  d) 
Trade Receiable  credit impaired                     -                     -    

      

  

 
Total 

46,81,88,057  46,76,93,217  

 
NOTE - 9 

         

  
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:       

  
 

Cash on Hand    3,57,739  3,33,711  

         
Total 

     3,57,739       3,33,711  

  NOTE -  10          

  
BALANCES WITH BANK        

  
 

In current accounts        61,95,233  1,00,68,109  

  
 

Balance in Unpaid Dividend Account            46,878          46,878  

  
 

Amount held as margin money or security against the borrowings,  3,87,23,602   3,87,88,317  

  
 

guarantees or Other commitments       

         
Total 

4,49,65,713  4,89,03,304  

  NOTE -  11 

     
    

  
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) 

   
    

   
Payment of Advance Income Tax, TDS ( Net ) 

 

 3,93,73,745  3,53,00,636  

  
       

Total 
 3,93,73,745  3,53,00,636  
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  NOTE - 12 

     

    

  
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

   

    

  
 

Other Advances        

  
 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind for value to be received  4,65,32,378  5,36,79,830  

  
 

      

 

     

  
 

Export incentive receivable  

 

 1,71,36,444  1,35,75,928  

  
 

Prepaid Insurance  

 

      5,21,136      5,33,245  

  
 

Prepaid rent Exp (Ind AS Adj)  

 

                   -       30,99,292  

  
 

Interest Rebate on Export credit facility 

  

7,67,045   8,35,443  

     

    
Total 

6,49,57,004  7,17,23,738  
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Notes of Financial Statements  

        NOTE - 13 
      Equity Share Capital 

    

   (Amount in ` ) 

            AS AT AS AT 

  
     

3/31/2019 3/31/2018 

AUTHORISED: 

   

    

7,50,000 (7,50,000) Equity Shares Of  ` 10/- each 

   

 75,00,000   75,00,000  
   

    

 75,00,000   75,00,000  

   
    

    
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP : 

   

    

7,11,300 (7,11,300) Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 

   

                                                   
71,13,000  

                        71,13,000  

            

                                                   
71,13,000  

                        71,13,000  

Reconciliation of Equity Shares Outstanding 

 

    

         At the begining of the year  

 

                                                     
7,11,300  

                          7,11,300  

Add: Equity Shares issued during the year  
 

                ---    

         At the end of the year  

 

                                                     
7,11,300  

                          7,11,300  

     

  

 

Terms/ Rights Attached to Equity Shares:      

a)   The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ` 10/- Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to one vote per share.      The  compnay delcares and pays dividend, if any, in Indian Rupees. 

        

        
b)   In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive 
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

        

        

 Details of Shareholders Holding more than 5% Shares of the 
Company: 

   

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Shareholder 

No. of 
shares as at  
31-03-2019 

No. of shares as at  
31-03-2018 

1 Hiradevi Pacheriwala     78909 78909 

2 Beladevi Pacheriwala   63700 63700 

3 Binodilal Pacheriwala   53150 53150 

4 Dilipkumar Pacheriwala   60050 60050 

5 Harit Exports Ltd.   50000 50000 

6 Pradipkumar Pacheriwala     65150 65150 
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NOTE – 14 

     

    

 Other Equity 

    

    

  

 

Statement of Changes in Equity 

  
    

  

 

a)  General Reserve: 

   
    

  

 

   Opening Balance 

   
12,77,75,451  

 
12,77,75,451  

  

 

    

   

    

  

 

    

   

12,77,75,451  12,77,75,451  

  
 

    

   
    

  

 

b)  Share Premium Account 

   

    

  

 

 Opening Balance 

   
2,52,00,000  

 
2,52,00,000  

  

 

    

   

2,52,00,000  2,52,00,000  

  

 

    

   
    

  

 

c)  Retained Earnings 

   

    

  

 

  Opening Balance 

   
50,32,76,365  

 
49,60,21,055  

  

 

  Add/(Less) transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss for 
the year 

 

           
2,44,55,485  

           
67,94,818  

  

 

 Add/(Less) : Other Comprehensive Income 

 

                   -      4,60,492  

  

 

 Net surplus in the statement of profit & loss 

 

52,77,31,850  50,32,76,365  

  

 

    

   
    

 

 

 
 
 
d) Investment Allowance Reserve - As per Last Balance Sheet 7370 

        
 
 

7,370  

     

     

68,07,14,671  65,62,59,186  

  NOTE - 15        
  

  
BORROWINGS         

  
Secured Loan          

        

  
  

  

a) Term Loan    

  
54,15,154.00  

 
34,49,918  

  (Hyp. Of Plant & Machinery Purchased ) 

  
  

  

  
      

  
 

     54,15,154  34,49,918  

  NOTE - 16    

  

  
  

  
 Other Financial Liabilities  

  
  

  

  
 

Deposit Received         10,00,000  10,00,000  

  
      

  

     10,00,000  10,00,000  

  NOTE - 17          

  
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)        

  
 

 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)       1,79,65,719  2,12,18,191  

  

       

 
 1,79,65,719  2,12,18,191  
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  NOTE - 18          

  
Current Liabilities        

  
 Financial Liabilities        

  
 Borrowings         

  
 Secured Loans         

  
 

 Export Bills Discounting/ Purchases   22,03,25,993  23,23,85,488  

  
 

 Packing Credit     9,07,04,506  6,68,97,232  

  
 

FDBP/PC/PCFC/ Cash Credit account are Secured by first 
hypothecation charge on entire current assets consisting of 
raw Material, semi finished goods and receivables. Extension 
of first charge on entire fixed assets of the Company consisting 
of land, building, plant and Machinery situated at Dombivali, 
Office property situated at Kalbadevi  Dist. Thane.    
The loans are also guaranteed by the directors & Personal 
Guarantee of Mr. Binodilal Pacheriwala , Shri Pradeep 
Pacheriwala & Mrs. Heeradevi Pacheriwala 

 
    

  
  

    

  
  

    

  
  

    

  
  

    

  
  

    

        
Total 

31,10,30,499  29,92,82,720  

  NOTE - 19          

  
Trade Payables    

 

  

  
a) Total outstanding dues of MSME              -          -    

  
b) Total outstanding dues of  creditors other than MSME  26,55,33,838  24,04,87,933  

         
Total 

26,55,33,838  24,04,87,933  

  NOTE - 20 

     
    

  Other Financial Liabilities 
   

    

  
 Current Maturities of long term debts        91,82,145    1,43,75,211  

  
 Unpaid Dividend            46,878           46,878  

  
       

Total 
    92,29,023   1,44,22,089  

 
 NOTE - 21 

         

  
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES        

  
 Other Payables:        

  
 

- Advance from Customers                     -          6,45,905  

  
 

- TDS Payable         4,10,829       3,82,463  

  
 

- Other Statutory dues payable          8,23,812       7,77,237  

  
 

- Other Creditors      3,25,72,339   2,62,84,722  

  
 

- Excess Cheque Issue       40,82,119     76,23,284  

         
Total 

 3,78,89,100   3,57,13,611  

  NOTE - 22          

  
PROVISIONS         

  
 Short Term Provisions        

  
   Provision For Corporate Social Responsibility       11,99,000       11,99,000  

                
Total 

    
11,99,000  

           
11,99,000  
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NOTES TO PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

Particulars 

Year Ended Year Ended 

3/31/2019 3/31/2018 

 Amount in (Rs.)  

  NOTE -  23 
          

  Revenue from Operations:         

  Sale of Products:        

  Local Sales       19,93,16,706  25,62,56,375  

  Export Sales       79,59,75,519  61,96,88,180  

  Process Charges      72,14,55,684  64,78,35,610  

           1,71,67,47,909  1,52,37,80,165  

  Other Operating Revenues:         

  Export incentive (Net)        2,93,35,833   4,13,50,315  

  Sale of scrap              1,00,000               -    

  Exchange rate difference        2,07,09,440  1,29,61,901  

               5,01,45,273   5,43,12,216  

  
   

  

Revenue from operations 1,76,68,93,182  1,57,80,92,380  

 
NOTE -  24 

          

  
Other Income          

  
Diviend income                  1,750         3,000  

  
Interest Income        1,19,16,475     1,13,63,212  

  Rent Received             31,68,750        20,00,000  

  Profit on sale of machinery                 35,461             16,475  

  Interest Income (Ind AS adj.)          20,50,692       22,27,582  

  Sundry creditors written off          12,76,172                     -    

         
Total 

   1,84,49,300    1,56,10,269  

  NOTE -  25 

    
      

  Cost of Materials consumed         

  Raw Material          

  Inventory at the begnining of the year       5,71,61,210     2,55,12,146  

  Add: Purchase       86,85,52,999   80,36,22,202  

            92,57,14,209   82,91,34,348  

  Less: Inventory at the end of the year        3,51,79,736    5,71,61,210  

  Cost of Materials Consumed    (a)    89,05,34,474   77,19,73,138  
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Connsumable goods 

  Inventory at the begnining of the year           34,05,046         32,76,324  

  Add: Purchase           5,04,58,194     4,76,01,454  

              5,38,63,241     5,08,77,778  

  Less: Inventory at the end of the year          33,79,843       34,05,046  

          (b)      5,04,83,397     4,74,72,731  

       Total (a+b)     94,10,17,871   81,94,45,869  

  NOTE – 26 

    
      

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 
  

      

  Purchases 

   
  21,94,00,135  7,46,41,387  

    

     
Total 21,94,00,135     7,46,41,387  

  NOTE – 27           

  
Employee Benefit expenses:         

  
Salaries, wages and bonus etc.       4,15,04,622   3,73,03,256  

  
Contribution to Provident funds & other funds         40,81,131      51,76,139  

  
Staff welfare expenses           10,22,942      10,83,749  

  
Director Remuneration          24,00,000       24,00,000  

          Total     4,90,08,695     4,59,63,144  

 
 NOTE – 28 

    
      

  
Finance Costs          

  
Interest expenses       2,53,38,312   2,33,57,781  

  
Bank Charges           42,41,596     33,51,395  

          Total    2,95,79,908      2,67,09,176  

  NOTE – 29           

  
Other Expenses: 

  
      

  
Manufacturing Expenses : 

  
      

  
Power and fuel        24,20,34,946   20,63,46,834  

  
Job Work Charges      13,19,28,551    7,34,58,079  

  
Repairs and maintenance:         

  
 

Building             16,44,607      50,52,027  

  
 

Machinery           93,48,470     69,14,499  

  
 Other              11,18,050    13,02,054  

  
Adminstrative, Selling & Other Expenses :        

  
Rent             20,64,000     21,36,000  

  
Insurance              8,19,810     10,89,445  

  
Rates and Taxes           1,44,113       5,99,951  

  
Travelling & Conveyance         29,55,524      13,53,289  
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Donation            1,92,000        2,07,000  

  
Legal and professional fees         23,02,423        17,31,118  

  
Conducting charges          60,00,000        62,25,000  

  
Labour charges      12,56,10,133   11,76,06,186  

  
 VAT paid (Net)           87,51,635       41,11,284  

  
Rent expenses (Ind AS adj.)         30,99,292      16,29,695  

  
GST expenses                      -    1,69,92,019  

  
Payment to auditors:         

  
 As auditors:       

  

  
 

Audit fee          2,50,000      2,50,000  

  
 

For other Services;         

  
 

Certification fees            45,000        30,000  

  
Freight and Forwarding Charges      2,02,43,398  1,72,87,950  

  
Brokerage & Commission         75,04,620     78,18,557  

  
Miscellaneous Expenses      1,39,55,966    1,80,82,589  

    
  

    
    Total           

58,00,12,537  
     

49,02,23,577  

 

NOTE : 30 

Contingent Liability not Provided for in respect of:               

 Current Year Previous Year 

31.03.2019   (Rs.lakhs) 31.03.2018 (Rs.lakhs) 

   

Bills Discounted / Purchases 2203.26             

           

 

2323.85             

           

 

A.Y. 2015-16 ( Income Tax ) - 

 

 

 

 

11.75 
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NOTE : 31 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency:   Rs. in lakhs 

- Foreign Traveling Expenses Rs. 13.36 (Previous Year Rs. 2.63) 

- Foreign Brokerage Paid Rs. 36.82   (Previous Year Rs.   33.31) 

- Earning in foreign Currency (Export/F.O.B.) Rs.  7959.76 (P. Y. Rs. 61, 96.88) 

- Raw Material Purchases in foreign Currency Rs.  8.01 (P. Y. Rs   50.96  )  

- Machinery (WIP) Purchases in foreign Currency Rs. 77..54 (P. Y. Rs NIL  )  

NOTE : 32 

The Company has not provided for gratuity liabilities and leave salaries as same has not been   ascertained, however it will be 

recognized on cash basis. The method adopted by company & disclosures made hereinabove are not in accordance with IND AS- 19   

NOTE : 33 

Consequent to issue of Indian Accounting standard 12 “Income taxes” by ‘The  Institute of Chartered Accountant of India”, the 

Company recorded the deferred Tax Liabilities on account of timing difference & deferred tax charge for the year is Rs  ( in Lakhs ) 

1,79.66/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,12.18/-) which has been credited / debited to Statement of Profit & Loss.  

NOTE : 34 

Earning Per Share: 

  2018-2019  2017-2018 

a) Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs-10/ each   

 i) Number of shares at the beginning of the year 7,11,300 7,11,300 

 ii) Number of shares at the end of the year 7,11,300 7,11,300 

 Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year   

b) Net profit after tax available for equity –holder (Rs. in lacs) 244.55 72.55 

c) Basic and diluted earnings for equity share (in Rupees) 

 

 

           34.38 

 

 

         10.20 

NOTE : 35 

Related parties Disclosures: 

i) (a) Key  Management Personnel 
              Shree Pradip kumar Pacheriwala 

               Shree Ashok Kumar Agarwal 

               Smt. Heera Devi Pacheriwala 

(b) Associates:- 
Jimtex Pvt Ltd 

S.V. Business Pvt Ltd 

Hanuman Das Madanlal 
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Valiant Glass Works Pvt Ltd 

Benkatesh Synth Processors Pvt Ltd 

Paramount Finetex & Industries ( I )  Pvt. Ltd 

Balaji Tex Knitting Mfg. Co. Pvt Ltd. 

Wintry Engineering &Chemicals Pvt Ltd 

(c) Relatives of key management personnel and their enterprises:  
Mr Binodilal Pacheriwala, Mr Dilipkumar Pacheriwala, Smt. Bhagirathi Devi     

Pacheriwala and Smt. Beladevi Pacheriwal.Vinita Pacheriwal 

ii)  Transaction carried out with related parties referred in (i) above, in ordinary course of  business: 

Rs. In Lakhs 

Nature of Transactions Referred in  

1 (a) above 

Referred in 

1 (b) above 

Referred in 

1 (c) above 

Purchases 
   

Goods & Materials - 

(-) 

2303.70 (968.98) - 

(-) 

Sales    

Goods & Materials - 

(-) 

897.69 

(1066.18) 

- 

(-) 

Job Works charges - 

(-) 

        486.69 

       (284.53) 

- 

(-) 

Expenses 
   

Rent & other service charges - 

(-) 

20.64 

(21.36) 

- 

(-) 

Conductor Charges - 

(-) 

60.00 

(62.25) 

- 

(-) 

Job Works charges - 

(-) 

1385.25 

(757.46) 

- 

(-) 

Remuneration 24.00 

(24.00) 

- 

(-) 

- 

(-) 

Salary - 

(-) 

- 

(-) 

15.00 

(15.00) 
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Income 
   

Interest Received - 

(-) 

82.89 

(82.64) 

- 

(-) 

Finance 
   

Investments - 

(-) 

737.00 (737.00) - 

(-) 

Outstanding 
   

Payable - 

(-) 

62.16 

(46.61) 

- 

(-) 

Receivable - 

(-) 

378.27 (741.19) 

 

- 

(-) 

 

Loan given(Closing Balance) - 

(-) 

912.26 

(922.65) 

- 

(-) 

Security Deposit paid 

(Closing Balance) 

- 

(-) 

330.00 (330.00) - 

(-) 

Note:- Related party relationship is  as identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditors. Figures in brackets indicate 

previous year’s figures. 

NOTE : 36 

Operating Segments  

The Company’s sole business segment is manufacturing / processing of textile fabrics and all activities are incidental to this sole 

business segment. Given this fact and the Company Services its domestic and export markets from India only, the financial statements 

reflect the information required by Indian Accounting standard – 108 for the sole business segment of Manufacturing / Processing of 

textile fabrics. The whole of the business assets are situated in India.     

NOTE : 37 

Company has advanced unsecured loan of Rs. 912.26 Lakhs of companies in which directors are interested. The maximum balance 

outstanding at any time during the year to such parties / companies is Rs. 922.65 Lakhs. 

NOTE : 38 

Derivative Instruments:  

The Company uses forward contracts to hedge against its foreign currency exposures relating to the underlying transactions and firm 

commitments. The Company does not enter into any derivative instruments for trading or speculative purposes. Details of outstanding 

forward contract as on 31.3.2019 have been given below:-   

Sr. No. Currency Exchange USD/INR 

A Number of ‘Sell Contracts’   1 

B Aggregate Currency Amount (USD)  63737.03 
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NOTE : 39 

Company does not have complete information to determine Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as specified in Micro, Small and 

Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006 hence it is not possible for us to verify the amount due to such enterprises. 

NOTE : 40 

As at March 31, 2019, the company has reviewed the future earnings of all the cash generating units in accordance with the Indian 

Accounting Standard 36 “Impairment of Assets.  As the carrying amount of assets does not exceed the future recoverable amount, 

consequently, no adjustment to carrying amount of assets is considered necessary by the Management. 

NOTE : 41 

In the Opinion of the Management, the current Assets and Loans and Advances as shown in the books are expected to realise at their 

Book Values in the normal course of business and adequate provision have been made in respect of all known liabilities. 

NOTE : 42 

Certain balances under the heads Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances, Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmations from the 

respective parties and consequential reconciliation, if any.     

NOTE : 43 Previous year figures are regrouped / rearranged and reclassified whenever 

                         necessary to confirm to current year’s presentation. 

 

SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 TO 43 

 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED  

FOR YATIN KUMAR SHAH, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

 

Sd/- 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD   

 

 

 

Sd/-  Sd/- 

(YATIN KUMAR SHAH) (PRADIPKUMAR   

  PACHERIWALA) 

(HEERADEVI     

  PACHERIWALA) 

Membership No. 159796      DIRECTOR     DIRECTOR 

 DIN: 00767879 DIN: 00433665 

 

 

 

PLACE :  MUMBAI  

DATED :  30
th

 MAY,2019  
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Binayak Tex Processors Limited 

Regd. Off: 384/M 5th Floor, Dhabolkarwadi, Kalbadevi, Mumbai:- 400002 

CIN: L17110MH1983PLC030245 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

36
th

Annual General Meeting, September 30, 2019 at 03:00 P.M. 

 

Regd. Folio No.  

No. of Equity Shares held  

 

* DP ID:  

* Client ID:  

Name of the Shareholder  

Name of Proxy   

 

 

I/We hereby record my / our presence at the 36thAnnual General Meeting of the members of the Company held on Monday, the 

September 30, 2019 at 03:00 P M. at 384/M 5th Floor, Dhabolkarwadi.Kalabadevi, Mumbai:- 400002 

 

 

SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER OR THE PROXY ATTENDING THE MEETING 

 

 

________________________     _______________________ 

If Member, please sign here     If Proxy, please sign here 

 

 

 

Note: This form should be signed and handed over at the Meeting Venue. 

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form. 
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Form No. MGT – 11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Rule 19(3)  
of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN: L17110MH1983PLC030245 

Name of Company: Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
Registered Office: 384/M 5th Floor, Dhabolkarwadi, Kalbadevi, Mumbai:- 400002 
 

Name of the member(s):  

Registered address:  

Email Id:  

Folio No./Client Id:  

DP ID:  

 

I/We, being the member(s) holding ___________________ shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint: 
 
1. Name : _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address :_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id : ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature :_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________, or failing him 

 

2. Name : _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address :_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id : ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature :_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________, or failing him 

 

3. Name : _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address :_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id : ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature :_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________, or failing him 

As my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company, to be held on Monday, September 30, 2019 at 03:00 P M. at 384/ M 5th Floor, Dhabolkarwadi, Kalbadevi, Mumbai:- 
400002 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
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Resolution 
No. 

Particulars 

Ordinary Business: 

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements consisting of the Balance Sheet as 
at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date 
and the Explanatory Notes annexed to, and forming part of, any of the above documents together with the 
reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 

2 To appoint a Managing Director in place of Mr. Pradip Kumar Pacheriwala(DIN: 00767879), Managing Director, 
who retire by rotation in compliance of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter 
called “the Act”) and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

3 To appoint Mr.  Yatin Kumar Shah., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Membership No. 159796) as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company. 

Special Business: 

4 Special Resolution under Section 180 (1) (c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 to increase the borrowing powers of 
the Company uptoRs. 300 Crores. 

5 Special Resolution under Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 to create mortgages / charges/ 
hypothecation on all or any of the immovable and movable assets of the Company both present and future upto 
an amount as approved by the shareholders under Section 180 (1)(c ) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

6 Special Resolution for the increasing the limits  of loans/investments/guarantee by the Company under Section 
186  of the Companies Act, 2013 

7 To appoint Mr Yuvraj Vijay Bangera as Director 

 
 
 
Signed this ……………. day of ……………………………….……,  2019 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………………… 
Signature of the Member 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………………….. 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
 
 
 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company,not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please 
Affix 

Re.1/- 
Revenue 

Stamp and 
sign 

across 



Annual Report 2018-19       

 

 77 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

BOOK POST  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Registered Office 
 384/ M 5th Floor, Dhabolkarwadi, 

Kalbadevi, Mumbai:- 400002 

Tel: 022-40542222 

Website: www.binayaktex.com 

Email Id:  btpl.investors@gmail.com 
 

http://www.binayaktex.com/
mailto:%20btpl.investors@gmail.com

